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-

OVERSIGHT HEARING ON INTERAGENCY
COOPERATION

B

*

FRIDAY, MARCH 23, 1984

House oF REPRESENTATIVES,
CoMMITTEE ON EDUCATION AND LABOR,
SuBCOMMITTEE ON SELECT EDUCATION,
Aliquippa, PA.

The subcommittee met, pursuant to call, at 10 a.m., at the
Schoolhouse, 3007 School lgoad. Aliquippa, PA, Hon. Austin J.
Murphy (chairman) g{:sndmg

Members present: Representatives Murphy and Bartlett.

Staff present: Roseann Tulley, staff director, majority; Tom
Conrad, professional staff, majority, David Esquith, professional
staff, majority; Patricia Morrissey, Republican legislative associate.

er. "Munmw. May we ask our guests to come in and be seated,
please’

Believe it or not, we're going to try to rtart on time. Steve Bart-
lett and I believe we have the only committee in Congress that
- starts on time and finishes on time.

Thank you very much. I want to welcome Congressman Steve
Bartlett from Texas, who is sitting at my left.

I would also like to take this opportunity to thank the parents,
professionals, and advocates who are with us today. It is your
strong and active commitment to special education which has al-
lowed us to improve services for our handicapped children.

Over the past several years, States and local school districts have
made considerable progress in providing handicapped children with
the cducational opportunities and related services mandated under
the Education of the Handicapped Act. '

This pr convincingly demonstrates that school districts,
parents, public agencies, and children, all share a common interest
in maintaining and improving services for all of our children.

While we have made significant progress, there are still areas of ‘

concern in the education of handicapped children that we must
continue to address. ‘ .

The commission that our subcommittee established on the fi-
nancing of a free and appropriate edueation for special needs chil-
dren came out with their final report in March 1983, and highlight-
ed some of the major problems in the related services area. ‘

The commission acknowledged the difficulty of establishing
standards to measure if a service is related to the education of a
child and identified the problem of assigning financial responsibil
ity to the agencies who will provide these services.
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I realize that there are no simple solutions to these problems.
However, I hope that by exchanging ideas at this hearing today, we
will begin to tackle some of the tough questions, as well as develop
new strategies, which will allow us to continue to meet the educa-
tional goals of our handicapped youngsters.

degree to which we are able to meet the future needs of
handicapped children will de&end, in part, upon the ability of
public agencies to work together and utilize their combined re-
sources more effectively.

The success of interagency agreements depends on leadership,
commitment, communication, creativity, and most importantly, a
sensitivity that our handicapped children’s educational growth de-
pends upon this cooperation.

I'm confident that if we continue to work ether, we can
. achieve this cooperation and insure that every child in this Nation
receives an appropriate and full education. ,

This is the Subcommittee rn Select Education of the full Com-
mittee on Education and Labor in the House of Representatives.

And I want to introduce, for his introductory remarks, the rank-
ing minority member on our subcommittee, Mr. Steve Bartlett of
Texus. Steve. '

Mr. Bartrert. Thank you, Austin.

It is a pleasure to be here in Pennsylvania with you. I come from
Texas. Contrary to popular belief, we have had snow from time to
time in Texas, although I can never remember it quite as late as
March 23. It looks just exactly the same, however.

As we begin, | would like to express my personal appreciation
and thanks to Austin Murphy, my friend and colleague, for the op-
portunity to join him here in the 22d District. I've worked with
Austin for the last 14, months in Congress. It is a privilege to serve
on the Select Education Subcommittee with him.

Today, we begin what I believe will be an extraordinary set of
hearings. I've read over the testimony that many of you have sub-
mitted and I've given it a good deal of thought.

It seems to me that we have left Washington, where they tell you
how it's;supposed to work, 1> come here to the Hopewell Township,
for each of you, the practitioners in the field, to tell us how things
in special education really do work in the real world.

And o, like Austin, I'm here to listen, to learn, to ask some ques-
tions, because. 1 believe, in many ways, we’'ll find the answers to
many of the dilemmas right here in this room, and not so much in
Washington.

Now, to put the hearing in context, I went back and looked up
copies of two Federal laws, one of which will be familiar to you,
and the other one which may or may not be.

The first one is Public Law 94-142, and the second, perhaps less
familiar, is Public Law 96-88. These laws, in many ways, would
clarify our personal and professional roles in this field.

Public Law 94-142 speaks to the subject at hand today when it
mandates that: .

The State Educational Agency shall be responsible for assuring that the require-
ments are carried out, umf that all educationul programs, including all such pro-

grams administered by another State or local agency. will be under the general su-
pervision of the persons responsible for educational programs for the handicapped
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in the State Educational Agency, and shall meet educational standards of the State
Educational Agency .
_ Perhaps the one less familiar comes from Public'Law 96-88, and
it reads, in part—the part that I think is particularly cogent,
speaking to us today, is that:

Parents have the primary responsibility for the education of their children, and

States, localities, and private institutions have the primary responsibility for sup-
porting that parental role.

Now, that law and that statement didn’t come out of somewhere
in the Dark Ages. In fact, that was the law that, in 1979, created
the Department of Education of the U.S. Government.

Taken together, these mandates make tal clear the responsi-
bilities in the education of handicapped children. The parents have
the primary responsibility; local and State and educational authori-
ties have the responsibility to support those parents; and other
local and State agencies. given their special expertise, must support
the parents in the educational system. ‘

That's riot to say that the Federal Government doesn’'t have a
role. The Federal Government does have a role: a role of leadership
and a role, increasingly in the last 15 years, of assuring and insur-
ing access of education to those special lations that, too often
in the past, had been denied and had been left out. .

I've reviewed the testimony that you have submitted. I look for
ward to learning from your experiences as consumers, as parents,
and as professionals, and I suggest and anticipate that the informa-
tion that we share today will help each of us, parents, educational
system, other agencies, and Congress, to provide quality services to
handicapped children in a timely and effective fashion.

And thank you for the opportunity to be here with you.

. Mr. MureHy. Thank you very much, Mr. Bartlett, and we will
now proceed.

We have divided the hearing today into three separate panels,
and we would like to have both speakers make their presentation,
or three in the second and third panels, and then, if Mr. Bartlett
and | have questions of individuals, we ask you to remain at the
table for us.

The first witness we have scheduled is Dr. William Bolosky, who
is the executive director of the Centerville Mental Health and
Physical Clinic in Centerville, PA—Fredericktown, PA.

Dr. Bolosky, you may proceed. Thank you.

STATEMENT OF DR. WILLIAM BOLOSKY, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR,
CENTERVILLE MENTAL HEALTH AND PHYSICAL CLINIC, FRED-
ERICKTOWN, PA

Dr. BoLosky. Mr. Chairman, Mr. Bartlett, fellow panel members,
guesis: | spent 18 years as a community—as a professional in a
community mental health center, and I've spent nearly 15 years as
a university professor, so, consequently, I've had numerous oppor-
tunities to encounter practical and theoretical problems that are of
a concern to this particular committee.

One of the things that has been obvious to me, across this span
of time, is that our traditional ways of helping people are being re-

s
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examined, and they're being reexamined for a variety of reasons,
muny of which are obvious te this particular committee.

This isn't especially unusual in a sense that I think we, through-
out our history, have attempted to reexamine the way in which we
provided services to community members. But in this particular
age, ‘whenever we're being forced to become more cost-effective, I
think we have an additional burden placed upon us. .

My personal experiences, in terms of this particular committee's
interests, have revolved around integration of community mental
health services with those that have provided the school districts.

In:a sense, the varied community agencies provide services to the
same punulation group. The people that we see in our mental
health centers are very much the same people that frequently are
taught in the school districts.

But yet, we have looked at ourselves as being rather distinct in
terms of the services that are provided by mental health profes-
sionals and the services that are provided by educators, and in a
very real sense, we are specialists.

But one of the things that has happened is that by being special-
ists, the problems that school districts could not handle, in the
sense of children who had mental health problems, frequently
found themselves being placed in institutions if the outpatient
mental health clinic could not provide services for them.

School districts can only be so flexible in terms of providing serv-
ices that we, mental health professionals, should be providing. We,
of course, as mental health professionals, cannot provide services
that the educators provide.

In 197K, we saw a solution to this particular problem when we
began working with intermediate unit 1 to bring into our existing
partial hospitalization programs—these are p ms that operate
3 days a week, 6 hours—adolescents and !ave tge school districts’
intermediate unit bring into this setting the mandated educational
coinponent; that is, provide a teacher.

There wus obvious benefit for both agencies. The school districts
were operating with the dilemma of mandated school services for
children who did not fit into traditional ur alternate classroom set-
tings. Mental health settings were under the constraint from State
and Federal people to place fewer and fewer people in residential
settings. -

So, the marriage between these two particular bureaucracies
were of benefit to both of us. But that's rather an easy statement
to make and a more difficult statement—program to implement.

What we found was that, in 1978, we moved from 6 youngsters or
4 youngsters, in our program, and in one partial hospitalization

rogram to 1984, when we—Centerville Clinic operates five partial

ospitalization programs in  Washington, estmoreland, and
Grm‘;ne Counties, which contains—sees more than 90 students per
week.

We staff the centers with psychiatrists, psychologists, social
workers, and aides. The educational system provides the education-
al people, educational aides. They provide transportation. They pro-
vide books. They provide hot lunches. They provide all of the types
of services that these children would be getting in their typical
educational setting. We provide the mental health component.

8
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And what we have found is that by combining cducation with
mental health, that the typical cost of residential care in excess of
$35,000 a year for each child, who would be placed in residential
care, we have found that we have been able to provide these serv-
ices at a cost of perhaps less than $10,000 per year per child. So,
|it's a savings of appmxnmately $25,000 a year.

Ina segse. we're fulfilling, per childl—in a sense, we're fulfilling

the requirements that we, in mental health, have of attempting to -

reduce the popuiation for residential care, and in another very real
sense, the intermediate units are fulfilling the mandate that they
have to, also, not be placing these children in the residential set-

tings, and to find alternate forms of education. So, it works to our

mutual benefit.

I don't want to leave the committee with the impression that ali
. of the problems that are encountered in classroom settings, where
children de not fit in these particular settings, can be solved in this
particular fashion.

From my personal view, and from my discussions with the educa-
tors with whom I've worked, it seems that this is an alternative
that may he coupled with other types of alternatives, and may offer
.us an opportunity to provide a range of services that can keep chil-
dren in their appropriate school districts, living with their families,
give us an opportunity to move more ﬂuxdly from partial hospxtah-
sation programs with an educational component into an alternate
school setting, back into the residential setting, and, perhaps, be
seen on an outpatient basis in a mental health clinic, by psychia-
trists, social workers, and psychologists.

We see this as one avenue. Certainly, our experience, over the 6
years that we have been in operation, indicates that, certainly, it's
a worthwhile effort on our part.

Thank you, sir.

Mr. Murrny. Thank you very much, Dr. Bolosky.

Dr. Allan Blacka, who is the superintendent of schools of the
Mount Lebanon, Allegheny County School District.

Dr. Blacka.

STATEMENT OF DR. ALLAN W. BLACXA, SUPERINTENDENT OF
SCHOOLS, MOUNT LEBANON, ALLEGHENY COUNTY SCHOOL
DISTRICT

Dr. Bracka. Thank you.

It's a pleasure to have been invited here to speak on the coopera-
tion between the school und local agencies. The majority of my re-
marks will focus on the cooperation that has been engendered be-
tween the Mount Lebanon Schools and the local agencies in the
Mount Lebanon community.

In concluding my remarks, I will present some recommendations
to insure that this process continues to be fostered.

Looking back over the last 15 or so years, Mount Lebanon has
provided an appropriate education for approximately 60 junior and
sentor high school age students, who reside in the institutions in
our community.

I-6583  O-85~--2
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These students are placed into these institutions by child welfare
or the courts. They are largely classified us dependent and neglect-
ed, with a small percent of them being adjudicated delinquents.

Approximately 9 percent of these institutionalized students had
been, or are immediately, identified .upon entering our schools, as
educahly mentael.:‘y handicapped, socially and emotionally disturbed,
lee.: ning disabled, or multihandicapped. They represent approxi-
mately one-fifth of our secondary school identified Rnndicapped stu-
dent population. : ,

Upon cntering our schools, these students, who are identified as
handicapped, are provided the special education services, and they
are not exciuded from some mainstream education.

Since we are unable to provide all of the necessary educational
services for these students, it is necessal?( for us to rely upon pur-
chased services from our area vocational school, the Intermediate
Unit Center Vocational Program, and the Intermediate Unit Re-
gional Support Center, assisting us in program placement and
short-term educational programs.

Nearly 100 percent of these students graduate. Mount Lebanon's
success in educating these students is dependent upon two factors:
First, the students are instructed and aided by a caring and sup-
porting staff. Much time and considerable funds are expended in
staff development to assure that our staff members are aware of
the latest research-bused strategies and instructional innovations.

Second, success is assured through cooperation and ongoing
interaction between the school'’s staff and the agency's staff. The
district schedules special education consulting sessions twice a
month with agency personnel in an attempt to ease the child's
transition into the school's program, monitor the child's progress,
and make the needed adaptations. :

This meeting. chaired by a school district administrator, is at-
tended by the principals, special education teachers, social worker,
and the consulting psychiatrist; others, when appropriate: The min-
utes of these sessions are kept and used to follow up on |suggested
strutegies and in further decisionmaking.

Through this team effort, students come to realize that adults
work in their environment and take the time to focus on them as
individuals, and to assist them to work out their problems.

The school, because of its primary position in th students’
lives, has become the institution to work with the agencies in help-
- ing these voungsters make an effective adaptation to their world.

We believe that it is crucial that this relationship between the
;L'hmld;md the agency continue to be fostered, nurtured, and en-

anceq. -

Several concerns arise when 1 think about insuring this. contin-
ued success 1 will place these concerns in terms of recommenda-
tions

First, it has been established that the cost of educating these in-
stitutionalized students is significantly higher than the cost of edu-
cating a typical special education child.

Public Law 89.313 funds, which follow the child and provide
needed finincial assistance to the educating institution, have great-
Iv aided school districts, such as ours, in paying these excess costs.

10
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And there is now Pennsylvania legislation, senate bill 1226 intro-
duced by Senatur Michael Fisher in the Pennsylvania Senate,
which, i {mssed. would contribute significantly to ease this burden
upon local districts.

Second, increased Federal Government support to State and
county agencies is needed. This support could be provided to give
more time at that initial stage of placement when we're studying
the way to set the best setting for the youngster. It would reduce
the number of transfers necessary as the youngster enters the
. s.c‘hoo':. ‘gnd provide more of a consistent educational program for

the child. ‘

A third concern would be to provide time for districts to research
the youngster's buckground before being required to set that appro-
rriute program. Districts need this crucial time before beginning to

ay the foundation for that child’s future.

And, finally, ways must be found to increase Federal funding for
diagnostic psychological and diagnostic psychiatric services that
::g:p ‘\;s to determine ways in which these youngsters could be

¢ ask ourselves: Can Mount Lebanon's interagency cooperation
program b« continued? Ves, but we are at the breaking point.

We are looking to you ‘or your help with the added instructional
costs associated witl); { sse students, your financial support for
agencies who provide care for these young people, and your fund-
ing for the necessury diagnostic services.

I thank you for this opportunity to describe our pregram, and it
has been my privilege to speak with you.

Mr. Murrny. Thank you very much, Dr. Blacka. |
: lfc with your leave, Steve, will ask the first question to Dr. Bo-

osky. ,

Do you have any intercooperation with the school districts, or
with the intermediate unit, to, perhaps, have teachers and your
mental health professionals trained? Do they train each other? Do
they have meetings, educational sessions? It seems as though you
have a rather close cooperation between the educators of IU. I take
;: :gsy come to your institution, and is that where the classes are

e1a!

Dr. BoLosky. We operate five separate facilities in different——

Mr. Mukreny. Five separate facilities?

Dr. BovLosky [continuing]. Locations in three counties.

Mr. Murrny. | see. Are your nersonnel, mental personnel, on-
board during those classroom sessions?

Dr. Bovosky. Yes, sir. ,

Mr. Murrady. Or are they just visiting occasionally? Are they
there permanent?

hDr. Borosky. They're there the entire time that the child is
there.

Mr. Murrdy. Permanently. And, then, I take it 1U instructors

are coming in, and, aiso there, duripg the course of the school day, -

working together?

Dr. Botosky. Yes, sir. .

Mr. Mureny. Do you have any system worked out with U, then,
or with any of the school districts, on a cooperative spirit or
method between the two? '

11
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Dr. Borosky. Yes, sir; we do. And the method that we're current-
ly using is not what we used initially. We have found that mental
health people and educational people are specialists, and in order
to develop a workable system, in working with the administrators
in the two intermediate units, intermediate unit 7 and intermedi-

ate 1, we came to the conclusion that what was needed was for : -

mental health people to become a little more educationally orient-
ed, and for the educational people to become a little bit more
mental health oriented. :

Once we had agreed upon that, at the administrative level, we,
then, constructed meetings that were very much like the teachers’

-inservice training for our mental health people, integrating that
with the educational people.

Following that development, I, then, talked with the guidance
counselors, the school people. 1 would go out and meet with them
and explain the thrust of the partial hospitalization program.

In addition, we have scheduled regular meetings that are held,
currently, on a bimonthly basis, where all of the people come to-
gether, and we share ideas and information, and try to work on
problems. It's been an evolving type of thing.

At this point in time, I think we can say that mental health
people now have an educational component in their thinking, and
the alternate, of course, is true with the educational people.

Two years from now, I would expect thet this is further evolved.

Mr. MurpHY. Do you mean by taking in more of the facilities of
1U, or they have a number of other facilities in addition to the five
centers that you operate? You haven't-worked with them and their
other individuals. It's just your five?

Dr. BoLosky. Just our “ve facilities.

Mr. Murpny. Dr. Blacka, you seem to have estudlished a pretty
close working relationship with child care institutions. How do you
apportion the cost of—you know, we found, in education, that the
cost is always a very important item. How do you divide the re-
sponsibility of the cost of educating the children? Is it the interme-
diate unit? [s it your school district, or is it the residential facility?

Dr. BLacka. The costs for special education, the excess costs, are
funded through the State. These youngsters become residents of
our community, and they apply for these funds through the inter-
mediate unit. The budget then goes onto Harrisburg, and we re-
ceive approval.

That doesn’t cover all of the custs because those items that can
get into the budget and are approved, we do receive a reimburse-
ment for. ‘

It's some of the activities that I described, the time it takes to sit
in the sessions twice a month or more, those administrators and -
staff people that are available. That's time that really comes from
the local taxpayer of the community.

There are other related costs that the Mount Lebanon communi-
ty is paying for out of its local tax sources.

Mr. MurprHy. Do these young people who you have referred to as
“in resident,” are you mainstreaming them? Are they in individual
special education classes? Do they come to the schools, the public
schools in your district?

12
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Dr. ELackA. Yes; the institutions are physically located in ths
community where these youngsters live, but they come onto the
school site, into the public schools, in our case, one junior high and
one high school, attend, if they're in special education.

Now, some of the institutionalized children are not in the special
educatior. program; very few. They are in the special education
class and mainstreamed, for as much of the day as is possible, into
the reﬁlar prog-am of the school sysiem.

Mr. MurpHY. In other words, ..ey enter into your regular special
education classes that other regular resident students are attend-

ing?

_ %r. BrackA Into those classes, yes; and the regular classes that
are offered by the school, and participate in our cocurricular activi-
ties, receive the seme guidance services, and go through the same
enroliment processes.

Mr. Murpny. Do (;rou transport them, or does the intermediate
unit transport them :

_Dr. Bracra. The only transportation that Mount Lebanon pro-
vides is for the special education child, where it is required, by spe-
cial education laws. Those are the you rs we transport. It's a
walking community, basically, because it's small sized.

Mr. Murpny. I see.

Mr. Bartlett.

Mr. BarvLerr. Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

Dr. Blacka, you told us that approximately 20 percent of the stu-
dents in this unit come from either out of county or out of State; 15
pecent, out of your county and 15 percent, their origin=l home, out
of the State.

| suppose my question is—but you also told us that the State
picks up most of the burden of the cost of educating those. Of that
gortion that is not picked up by the State, do you receive any reim-

urs;'eement from the other counties, where the children's homes
are’

Dr. BtAckA. The home district of the student is billed for the tui-
tion rate through the State subsidy process, yes. ) .

Mr. MUrPHY. So the home district, then, does pay their share?

Dr. Bracka. That's right.

Mr. BArTLETT. Has there been any dispute about that, or is that
pretty well accepted by all the districts?

Dr. Buacka. Sometimes, disputes arise, but we have ample help
from Harrisburg in usually working that out.

Mr. BarTLETT OK. You told us that, in your opinion, that the
cost of serving these students, this set of students, is higher than
the amount that you're reimbursed. Do you have any way to gn-
tify that? Do you have a quantifiable number as to the excess cLat?
All right, and do you, also, have a quantified number as to the
costs of these students over and above the other handicapped- stu-
dents that you serve?

Dr. Bracka. Not having any exact figures in front of me, we've
talked with Senator Fisher about this in the Pennsylvania Legisla-
ture. and we're pegging that at somewhere around 50 percent
greater costs to educate these youngsters that are special educa-
tion.

Mr. Barm.err. Fifty percent greater?
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Dr. BLacga. Fifty percent greater, and that’s what we're asking
for in his bill, for a fil-percent reimbursement.

N{r. fBAmhm I w;:’t to make sure I ur;idaergtandbe'(l;hat'séo per-
cent of non icapped—greater than nonhandicapped students, or
50 [;:ament greater than handicapped Students who are——

. BLackaA. Of the nonhandicapped student.

Mr. BARTLETT. Is it about the same as the other handicapped stu-
dents, who are not part of the intermediate unit?

Dr. Bracka. That's correct; yes. o

Mr. BarTLETT. It's approximately the same, then. |

Dr. Biacka. Right. -

Mr. BARrTLETT. Dr. Bolosky, I guess my question would go—as jou
began to set up %uite an innovative program that you have, u
began to set up the %rogram. you mentioned in your testimony that
there were formidable obstacles, in terms of coaperation among
agencies.

Were there any obstacles that you found that were just simply
barriers in Federal law, or in Federal regulations, or in Federal
ways of doing things, that we could address at the Federal level, or
was it, generally, just a matter of communication?

Dr. Borosky. I think the barriers being encountered were more
in terms of the bureaucratic organization, the Department of Edu-
cation in Pennsylvania and the Office of Mental H*;lth in Pennsyl-
vania. Now, I'm sure that these flow from Federal regulations, and,
in that sense, they are linked. ‘

I think that what we encountered was that each of us defined a
providence that we consider “(Yatients'.' or “clients” that the educa-
tional system considers “students.” The students’' function is in
both mental health centers and in educational settings, and we had
to personally work together. The administrators and the line
people had to work together to somehow have each of us see each
others’ point of view.

I'm sure that there is something that can be done at the Federal
level, in that sense of better -efining how these two bureaucracies
can work, but I'm not sure of the relationship.

Mr. BarTLETT. Generally, I su , if we could {ind some ways
to allow the States and the locaip mx to define some of their own
guidelines, so they didn’t have to—or is that what you're saying,
that scme more flexibility would have been helpful?

Dr. BoLosky. I think more. I think what mat& our program work
was the flexibility that we chose to exercise at the local level, and
did this type of thing somewhat independently, not contrary to our
State regulations, but with a good deal of '!‘;ersonal contact among
each other so that we would be sure that these things would work.

Mr. BARTLETT. Have other districts adopted your program as a
mode! program? .

Dr. Borosky. We have presented this particular model through-
out three of the NIMH districts and discussed what we have been
doing, and, yes, some areas have attempted to incorporate this par-
ticular program. | think we continue to be the largest.

Mr. BartrerT. OK; Dr. Blacka, for some of the students that you
serve in the intermediate unit, what kind of access or availability
of parents do you find; that is, 1 suppose, for the ones who are par-
ticularly out of county or out of State, and don't have a parent
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nearby, do you try to provide some sort of a surrogate parent to fill
that role, or are their students just kind of here on t* ir own?

Dr. BLacka. The stuff of ihe various institutions provide for that
surrogate parent capacity. They work with us, as the director or
the leader, in that institution.

Mr. Barmierr. OK.

Dr. BLacka. We have very little contact with the parents.

Mr. BarTLErT. You have very little contact with the nts?

Dr. Bracka. Of those students that are placed in t institu-
tions, almost none. ' .

Mr. BartLETT. Is that right? So, then, y.ur stafl ends up having
to ijiilge the parental responsibility or act as surrogate parent, if
you will?

Dr. BLacka. Well, more so, than for a child who lives in the com-
munity and has parents there, but that’s the function of those who
operate the homes, the agencies, the institutions iri the community.

ey have a staff that cares for that child before and after the
school day, and throughout the night. h

Mr. BARTLETT. OK. One other question on funding, because you
had said in your testimony a couple of glaces, . particularly,

that you would advocate ways to increase Federal funding, particu-

larly for diagnostic psychological and diagnostic psychiatric serv-
ices.

My question would be: Is your urging of that Federal funding—is
it because you don’t see any other sources for the Federal funding,
or is there some sort of a unique Federal role in which the Federal
Government would be best suited, or maybe, a little bit of both, I
suspect.

Dr. BrackA. Probably, both, but if you're looking for ways to help
us, we need help in that area, that time to diagnose, and we're not
asking for funds for treatment or therapy. That may be a request
of the agencies that operate these institutions. ,

It's a time-consuming and costly activity, and we don't seem to
be getting the requests throtigh at the State level.

Mr. BarTLETT. So, it's a request that has not been listened to,
or——

Dr. BLacka. That's right, :

Mr. BarTrLETT [continuing]. Granted by the State.

Dr. Bolosky, did you have something to add to that?

Dr. BoLosky. Yes, I do. One of the ways that we could be aided

by the Federal Government s that we are required to provide serv-
ices for no longer than 120 days for any student that comés into
our program. After 120 days, if we continue to provide the services
for that particular student, we then provide it at our expense and
_ the intermediate unit expense. They are out of cur program.
°  This 120-day requirement certainly curtails our effort in the
sense that we feel that many of these students are quite capable of
being salvaged from residential care, but it's rather difficult to be
able to redo, in 120 days, that which has occurred over the span of
perhaps 14, 15, 16 years.

I think, if, someway, the Federal Government could help the
State government, whatever, to extend this so that we would cover
at least one full school year, 1 think it would be of massive benefit
to a program such as we've attempted to establish.

| 15
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Mr. BartLEry. Would it increase your success rate?

Dr. BoLosky. Absolutely.

Mr. BartiETT. That is, you'd be able to deinstitutionalize more
students?

Dr. Borosky. Absolutely. :

Mr. Murpry. What happens to these young people in the sum-
mertime?

Dr. BoLosky. In the summertime——

Mr. Mureny. 120 days ends?

Dr. BorLosgy. In the summertime, what we have been able to do,
on a rather small scale, is that we have provided free services for
these youngsters and attempted to arrange transportation our-
selves, through our mental health services. The educational system,
of course, stops at the end of the spring.

And we've attempted to maintain them on 1, 2 days a week. And
we've had a pretty good success rate with these, particularly with
the children that we fee! that need this type of support throughout
the summer. :

But these are expenses that we have to pick up at the mental
health level, where we get no reimbursement, and as long as we're
able to do it, we will do it, but we're at our breaking point, so, con-
sequently, some of the gnins that we have achieved throughout the
school year will be lost over the summer.

Mr. Mureny. | take it, then, most of the funding that you uti-
lized for these children comes through IU or the special education
funding, handicapped education funding? ‘

Dr. Boirosky. The TU simply pays for the educational expenses:
transportation, hot lunches, an educational person or two, an edu-
cational aide in our facility, books, these t of things. We pro-
vide the expenses for everthing else: the psychiatrists, the psycholo-
gists, the socinl workers, the aides, the building. All the other ex-
penses, we're picking up. But we can only collect for 120 days. And
I see this as a very big snag in our system.

Mr. MurpHy. Thank you. I thank both of you very much. It was
very enlightening. Thank you, gentlemen.

Dr. BoLosky. Thank you, sir.

Dr. BLackA. Thank you,

Mr. MuseHy. The next panel is comprised of Mr. Vincent
McVeigh, who is the president of the Pennsylvania Federation of
the Council for Exceptional Children; Mr. Jim Hollahan, communi-
ty service cooruinator of the United Cerebral Palsy Association of
the Pittsburgh district; and Mrs. Linda Yelanich, representing the
Open Doors for the Handicapped in Washington, PA.

You may proceed, Mr. McVeigh.

"STATEMENT OF VIMCENT McVEIGH, PRESIDENT, PEN 'SYLVANIA
FEDERATION OF THE COUNCIL FOR EXCEPTIONAL CHILDREN

Mr. McVEiGH. Thank you very much.

On behalf of the Council for Exceptional Children, I want to
thank you for this chance to speak to you on this issue. I have
given written testimony, and I will only briefly allude to that.
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I'd like to point out, primarily, some remedies to what we see as

breakdown in interagercy cooperation and agreements that exist

ithin the State.

My written testimony alluded to some specific cases, and we
could go on, probably, and ‘€numerate them. They're personal expe-

.riences, and I'm sure members of our organization experienced
-similar activities like that daily. -

I think it's fortunate. however, that I follow Dr. Bolosky and Dr.

'Blacka, because they pointed out instances where this is hapren-
. ing. There is agreement and cooperation, and I don’t want to lead
" the panel to think that this is not happening throughot the State.

M{ concern is the inconsistencies of it.

f, in fact, the model program that's showing success in this part
of the State has been proven, why is it not being either voluntarily
picked up acruss the S.ate, or forced down from our State level
agencies? e

And [ think that is the objective that
Council for Exceptiui:al Children.

I'd also like to point/out that ! do not. particular costs con-
nected with our recosamendations. 1 think we have, within the
State systems of human servives, 'that, if they were better coordi-
nated, if they eliminated dupl on and te, they could be more
productive, and what we need is, in fact, i a mandate process of
guaranteeing that thosé organizations do /provide the mechanism
for that cooperation. _ : s S,

We do have some rocominendations that I'd like to share with
you. I'd like to recommend that a thorough review of the present

would like to see in the

interagency agreements be insured to facilitate the uninterrupted

delivery of service< to handicapped persons. -

We are particularly ccncerned with children and young adults,
who are in our systems, receiving services, and when they are in
transition from cne program to another, they are having, some-
times, up to a year of interrupted service, because the agencies are
not coming iogether to find proper placement or expediting place-
ment.

We'd like to recommend a thorough review of the present inter-

-agency agreements to eliminate inconsistencies in these

ments and definitions, and to guarantee that identifiable segments
of our pupulation are not excluded. And there are presently, within
our State systems, populations of individuals who .are excluded be-
cause of definitions. The example: Within our visually impaired
populations, if the client is visually impaired and mentally retard-
ed. the State vision system is the respansible agency.

This has come back to cause innumerable problems when it's
been found that the visually impaired need some residential living,
some time to, perhaps, gather tﬁg- skills to go out into the commu-
nity. That same blindness system that they've beer directed to is
not allowed to fund for living costs past 18 months. These type of
incofisistencies are causing severe problems. '

I'd like to recommend the elimins ion of wasteful duplication of
services by agencies agreeing to accept existing documentation of
handicaps.

Examples would be where a child has already been identified as
handicapped. let's say, for instance, in a preschool or day care pro-

319-5R3 O-85~-3
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gram, having to duplicate th - testing that took place, sometimes, 6
months prior, duplicating it secause he's now moved into a differ-
ent funding source.

This is unnecessary duplication, and where the tests were per-
formed by certified professionals, we recommend that those exami-
nations and results be accepted.

Finally, recommend the establishment of the steering committee
on interagency agreements, consisting of representatives of the
human service agencies and representatives of selected advocacy
groups, that they be required to develop the mechanism to assure
the attainment of these aforementioned goals, and, to report, at
least annually. to the appropriate legislative committees as to the
success of these agreements.

Thank you.

Mr. Murpny. Thank you very much, Mr. McVeigh.

Mr. Hollahan.

STATEMENT OF JIM HOLLAHAN, COMMUNITY SERVICE COORDI-
NATOR. UNITED CEREBRAL PALSY ASSOCIATION, PITTSBURGH
PISTRICT

Mr: Hmuﬂ( AN.- Good morning. My name is Jim Hollahan. I'm
the community serxice coordinator for United Cerebral Palsy in
Pittsburgh. I thank you for the oppo.tunity to talk today.

What the focus of my testimony is this morning, is sharing with
the committee one example of an effectively working interagency
group. I think that, we can learn some important lessons from our
experience. \

I'd like to refer yoy to the second attachment on my testimony.
It's the last sheet. Ity a pink sheet, and it's a brochure for the
Local Children's Team\of Allegheny County. If you'll look on the
very back. vou'll see a list. It says, “Member Organizations.”

There are 43 different orgamzatmns which have come together in
Allegheny County. They're all interested and involved in the pmvx-
sion of services to ‘mndlcapped infant and preschool children in Al-
legheny County.

What's very significant here is that thm group represents agen-
cies funded by three major funding sources: the Department of
Education. l)tpartmvnt of Public Welfare, and the Department of
Health here in the State of Pennsylvania.

The group was formed in 1478 as a vehicle to try and coordinate
services for infunt and preschool handicapped children. We have
been very successful over time, and that's what | want to share
with the committee today.

Specifically. we cae together because of a lack of mformatmn
Each different funding source was providing different—chunks of
services to infants. Different agencies found it very important to
come together just to find out about who was doing what. We were
~duplicating services within our own community. As we began to
come together, we discovered that we had to get organized.

The most significant thing that we did was we appointed a com-
mittee to help deal with our function of administration and organi-
zation. We called that committee our Governance and Procedures
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Committee. It was one of & number of committees of the Local Chil-
dren's Team.

As we look back in hindsight, that was a very significant decision
and a very important one when we talk about interagency coopera-
tion.

The reason it was important is that, historically, the different
sgencies had been competitive' with one another for the same
funds, for different funds, that sort of a thing. Had we formed an
organizational structure that had just indicated one person to be
the leader, obviously, whatever organization they . :re aligned
with would impuct the leadership of the group.

By forming a Governance and Procedures Committee and—
having each other committee, of the group, send a_representativ..
to the Governance and Procedures Committee, we were able to look
at leadership issues from a consensus point of view with no one or-
ganization having more power than the other.

The group focused its tasks on, not the content of the issues we .

were discussing, but trying to define agendas, defining what were
the issues that we were poing to address at a large group meeting,
what were the boundaries of the different committees, what were
the objectives that we needed to accomplish, so, that we could con-
struct a good working agenda when people did come together. And
when you get that many people together with diverse backgrounds,
we found we could really accomplish a lot of work.

What we've been able to do-—one of the most significant things
was 4 child count. In Allegheny County, no one had accurate fig-
ures of all the infant and preschool children served. Different fund-
ing sources had parts of the picture, but no one had the whole pic-
ture. 8o, we were able to identify where the children were, and
whao was providing the service.

Out of that, we were able to identify where E£aps in services were.
We were able to identify where different organizations had open-
ings, which facilitated referrals. We've been able to develop short-
term solutions to problems we've identified. If we've identified not
enough preschool classrooms for emotionally disturbed children, at
least. the agencies together could say, “Well, which children are
unserved? And how might we get o couple kids placed here or
there?” The same sorts of issues exist around transportation.

In one example. with the infant program at United Cerebral
Yalsy. we were able to get a teacher from the intermediate unit to
work in our program 3 days a week for 1 year, to fill in a gap.
We've explored and talked about other ways of sharing services,

One of the most significant things, locally, we've begun fo get or-
ganized, but on the State level, we still have difficulty because
some of the State departments are not organized, and the previous
testimony made some reference to that.

What one of our solutions to that has been that the Local Chil-
dren’s Team has really spearheaded the effort here in Pennsylva-
nia to develop legislation for mandated early intervention services.

Next month. Representative Ron Cowell” will introduce, legisla-
tion, and we have started the process. That's the ultimate—after a
ot of discussion. that's one of our real, concrete proposed recom-
mendations to resolve some of these problems. 1 think. as the legis-
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lation gets passed, some of the statewide system issues will become
further clarified.

So, in summary, around this, I guess what 1 want to say is that
_ health care mfessionals often know a Jot about providing services

to children. What I don’t think we pay as much attention to is the
management, administrative and organizational issues that have to
be addressed.

This Local Children's Team was a volun group. We had no
staff. Different agencies had to, you know, all contribute time to
. making it happen, so our solution of Governance and Procedures
Committee has been critically important to bringing in so many di-
verse interests together to work effectively.

My suggestion to the committee is that in considering ways to

implement, like the Commission’s regrt. please give some consid-
eration to administrative and organizational issues, if that be in
writing regulations, in providing some funding for the staff func-
tions that must go on, or the organizational thinfs that must go on,
so, that, either at a local level or at a statewide level, organizations
can work to build better cooperative agreements.

That concludes the verbal testimony I want to make today. I just
want to refer you to page 5 of my testimony and some other com-
ments on interagency cooperationpn the Federal level.

Thank you ve%‘much. . '

Mr. Murrsy. Thank you very much, Mr. Hollahan.

Mrs. Yelanich.

STATEMENT OF LINDA YELANICH, OPEN DOORS FOR THE
HANDICAPPED, WASHINGTON, PA

Ms. YeLanicH. Good morning, Representative Murphy, and all
the others who are here today in the interest of special education.
Thank you for affording me this opportunity to testify today.

I am here to represent the members of Open_ Doors for the
Handicapped of Pennsylvania. We are a nonprofit organization
which strives to promote the independence for all disabled in all
areas of living.

As you know, education is the one way to provide such an inde-

ndence for the future of our 7 to 8 million disabled children

iving throughout the United States today.

It has been estimated that 5 million children are currently re-

ceiving special education services throughout our country. We are
making progress, and you can tell that, too, by our excellent testi-
mon}ies that have been given so far. The system is beginning to
work.
"My experiences, 7 years as an officer in Open Doors for the
Handicapped and 14 years as an elementary education teacher,
have given me some insights into special education that I'd like to
share today and I hope will be valuable. ' -

It puts me in a position where I can see the needs of the special
education student that is mainstreamed into my classroom and my
peers’ classrooms daily. 1 can see the effectiveness of the srsecial
education programs while they're working in the public schools.

With these together, I would like to offer recommendations of
ways to improve the interagency cooperation of special education
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:ﬂ ‘iﬁg"c schools, so that they may be adhered to the guidelines of

My recommendations are as follows:

No. 1. The intermediate unit should remain as a coordinator of
special education services in all of the school districts. And, in fact,
I will cite some ways in which their role should be increased.

As it has been mentioned, the intermediate unit provides to the
school districts a wide range of professionals who are specialists in
all the different areas of disabilities. All these different disabilities
- may be coming to our school districts on a daily basis, as main-
streaming is becoming more of a fact today. ‘

You see, with such a wide range of disabilities, each school dis-
trict cannot take upon this responsibility alone. M&ny though, how-
ever, alre trying to do so today, with very poor results; much confu-
810N, &I80. :

The intermediate unit, though, has problems because th:i’ not
only handle one district, they are often ex to handle all the
disabled in 25 or more districts in their IU area. This results in a
delay of placements—a lack of guidance services, also.

So, | would like to advise that there be more guidance programs
provided to the school districts for the disabled students.

As Dr. Bolosky had mentioned earlier, we need to think of educa-

tion as beginning with the families' role and continuing on to the
teachers' and the administrators' role. We need to cover the entire
gamut,

My second recommendation is that the intermediate unit should
provide in-service day training, yearly, to each school district, to
educate the teachers and the administrators of the needs, the
rights, and the laws affecting our disabled children today.

I am aware of man peo;,:le who are in our school systems who
are not prepared for the children who are being mainstreamed into
the schools and classrooms. -

My third recommendation is that there should be State grant
money specifically provided to the school districts, wishing to make
accessible accommodations: to buildings specifically out of compli-
ance with 504. There are many buildings built today, after 1972,
and they aren’t in compliance. :

This state grant money would alleviate financial burdens on the
school district. It would insure safety and it would insure a compli-
ance with section H04, of course. .

My fourth recommendation is that there should be more seminar
days set up in each school year, so that the representatives from
the agencies, who deal with Special Education Services, such as
Easter Seals, the Blind Association, Arts for Special Education,
mental health clinics, Southwestern Guidance, Child Alert, Head-
start.

These representatives should be given the opportunity to meet
with the representatives from the intermcdiate units in order to
exchange updated information and to plan new programs.

Now, on a persunal note, shortly after I was in'g:)red at the age of
10, I was misplaced in the public school system. So, I know person-
ally the damage a poor educational rlan can do. e
05 hope that my remarks today will shed some light rn the issu
today.
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Mr. Murpny. Thank you very much, Ms. Yelanich.

Mr. McVeigh, some of the suggestions that you had made, or,
perhaps, some of the criticisms, couldn't—many of those difficulties
be eliminated merely by a voluntary effort between the agencies
that you referred to, or do you think that we need to do something

_with the law?

It sometimes is difficult to legislate cooperation, and Mr. Holla-
. han outlined, immediately after, of some 40 agencies in Allegheny
- County that do apparently have this type of cooperation.

What is _latcking‘.;,B Is it the law? Is it the spirit? What do you think
can be done? You know, sometimes it's difficult for us, on the Fed-
eral level, to mandate cooperation.

Mr. McVEIGH. Certainly. I think there's several points. In some
cases, there are actual agreements at the State level, and these
agencies are following their Federal requirements that have put up
a catch-22 situation.

I spoke of one specifically with the visually impaired, mentally
retarded. If you follow the law, you cannot serve some visually im-
paired,- mentally retarded people properly in this State. And the
agencies, by following the law, have been forced, in innumerable
instances, to say to families, “I cannot serve your young adult, or

‘your young child.” That type of situation, I think, needs correct-
ing——

Mr. MugrHy. In the law,

Mr. McVEIGH. In the law. There are other instances where the
agreements and the regulations that the State agencies are follow-
ing should allow, and would permit cooperation. And you saw an
instance of it happening, certainly with what Jim described and
what the doctors described earlier. It is happening here in Alleghe-
ny County, in this area.

But | can also show you parts of the State where it is not hap-
pening, and it will come down there because of a dollar situation.
And agency says, "I cannot expand services to a preschool child.”

The Department of Education—a teacher can know there is a 4-
year-old child in a mental health, mental retardation day care
center, but 1 am not allowed to. I am not permitted by my superior
to go and contact that child, to review those records. And so the
child graduates—parenthetically graduates, and now I'm allowed to
begin finding out what this child's needs are.

Certainly, at the State level, the laws would allow that to
happen. But theﬁtwo agencies are not making sure it's happening
at the local level.

I really think there's a mandated system that will work, but we
should guarantee that the individuals do not walk away from a
meeting, being told neither agency, or, in some cases, three or four
agencies cannot serve that child’'s needs.

That's why the advisory—the citizen's advisory aspect is impor-
tant. There should be some mechanism, if we hear of a person
who's fallen between the cracks, let's find out why. If it's a regula-
tion, work to change it. If it's lack of communication, let’s assure
that that does not go on too long. Someone should be responsible
for serving that need. :
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Mr. Mukeny. To Mr. Hallahan and yourself, Mr. McVeigh, do
vou oelieve that the law g.revents the mandated early intervention,
or where do you see the shortfall in the early intervention?

Mr. HoLLaHAN. In early intervention, as | understand 94-142, it
suys it will not supersede State law. State law here guarantees an
education beginning in kindergarten or first grade. It depends on
the school district.

S0, Federal moneys have been used in the State of Pennsylvania
for early intervention since 94-142 came online. What happened,
though, corresponding with Reagan coming in and the budget cuts
going on, is that as 94-142 money did not expand or was cut back,
s0 were early intervention programs. And we've been really strug-
gling to keep them alive. :

Our solution to that, where we're providing services today, and,
as far as | know, all children, at least in Allegheny County, are
having services. | can’t guarantee that next year that will happen,
if any one of the three funding streams pulls back any more.

So, I see it as a State problem. The Federel law has really set the
pace by saying that educational moneys could go down to zero. And
then we kind of have a mesh— get our responsibility in line with
what the Federal Government'’s already said.

Mr. Murpny. And, Mrs. Yelanich, just to advise you, under the
Architechtural Compliance Act, we have made available, national-
ly, $40 million of Federal level grants to remove architectural bar-
riers for the handicapped, and I would certainly hope that ggu
would carry your message to the State of Pennsylvania, and that,
perhaps, the school districts should he in touch with the State de-
partment of education to make sure that these funds are not going
just to other public buildings, but also to the educational institu-
tions.

Ms. YELaNIcH. Well, this indicates, to me, that even our superin-
tendents aren’t aware of what's available. 1 have recently worked
on an accessibility accommodation in my own school district. The
problem was ignored all last year.

All the administrators were aware of 94-142, but nothing was
acted upon to insure that this building, which was built after
1972—I'm pointing that out because it should have been built in
compliance with 504 anyway, but it wasn't.

So, the little boy was carried up and down the steps, even though
he was in a wheelchair. Parents aren’t going to do anything be-
cause they don't know anything about 94-142, or 504. And nothing
was done until this little had fallen from his wheelchair while
being carried up and down the ste%s

Since then, our school district has applied for an architectural
advisement on three wheelchair lifts to be installed in the building.
The cost of that is $25,000. : T :

I have checked around with the agencies that I knew; Develo
mental Disabilities Advocacy Network, one, and my superintend-
ent. They all had told me that they weren’t aware of any moneys
available outside of the 94-142 moneys that came into the school
district for special education students that could be used for just
separate accessible accommodations.

r. Murrny. We'll be glad to provide them with the agency.

Ms. YELaNICH. Right.
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Mr. Muresty. I'll find out what agency in Pennsylvania handles
the funding.

Ms. YeLanicH. You see, misinformation and lack of knowledge |

about the needs and rights, and laws affecting the disabled start
with the superintendent carry on down through the principals,
and then the teachers are totally unaware, too, about how I can
best meet the needs of this disabled student.

Mr. MurpHY. Thank you.

Mr. Bartlett.

Mr. Bartoerr. Ms. Yelanich, I wonder—you mentioned inservice
training, | think, in some of the areas. Do you know, are there any
attempts coming from the school district level, or from some of
your agencies, to encourage or to increase the amount of inservice
training for teachers, in particular, or for principals, or are the
teachers just left on their own to try to figure it out?

Ms. YELANicH. My being a regular classroom teacher, also, I can
testify to the fact that in our district, we had one inservice day
training on learning disabilities about 5 years ago. This, as I point-
ed out in my testimony, should be a yearly inservice program to
every school district.

And | know, my own peers, the teachers I am associating with ~

every day, are unaware about the needs of the disabled student,
from the learning disabled, clear to thnse who are affected with
muscular dystrophy, and those who are in wheelchairs.

They are unaware that—this child should have transportation to
the school. I know many children who are being brought to our
schools by their parents. Someone should step in and inform the
parents that the school has this res ibility, also.

There are many cases’in which teachers don’t know the little
management techniques to use with the different disabilities. This
is where I see the intermediate unit, with their specialists, can con-
trol this situation. And what is even more scarier is when a school
district is considering completely not contracting at all with the in-
termediate unit. )

I know of several situations in which that is occurring, and, in
those cases, special education classes may then be, according to the
district's wishes, combined with learning disability students. Then,
the teachers who had originally taught special education and learn-
ing disabled classes are now administrated by the principals and
superintendents, who know nothing about special education. ]

And I know for a fact that materials aren’t provided in these sit-
uations to these special classes.

Mr. BARTLETT. Are there any—where—you know, it's not a
matter of ill will on behalf of the teachers, 1 know; your case in
particular. Are there any places, or inservice training, or any -
cies that the school district could come into the classroom and help
train a teacher for dealing with special cases?

Ms. YeELANICH. Yes, there are. And this just happened to me yes-
terday. In my own building, there was a—Arts and Special Educa-
tion Project of Pennsylvania providing a cooperative effort under
the Department of Education. ) :

The bureau of curriculum services and the bureau of special edu-
cation have gotten together to provide personnel to come to class-
rooms of special education and regular classrooms. And while these
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rofessionals are in the classroom, they not only teach the students
essons such a8 creative movement, creative drama, creative art,
music for the blind, and so on, they also are conducting an inserv-
ice, on-the-ipot program for the teacher who is in that classroom.

While I was talking to tlie person in ¢ yesterday, she in-
formed me that the irterrnediate units have been contracting her
services yearly. This has been a project which has been funded for
about 7 years so far. But she has no knowledge of any school dis-
trict, alone, that has contracted with their agency.

Mr. BARTLETT. Thank vou. .

Ms. YELANICH. So, that is one example.

Mr. BarTLETT. Mr. Hollahan, first of all, on Public Law 94-142, I
suppose there’s a little bit of good news and bad news. In spite of
the widespread belief that funds have been cut, in fact, funds have
either stayed the same or increased; 1983 increased by $50 million
at the Federal level, and 1984, by $100 million.

Now, that translates to the fact that we all recognize. And that
is, most of the funding, or most of the excess cost, for providing a
free and appropriate public education for handicapped students
still comes, and rightfully, from States and local school districts.
The Federal Government provides about 8 percent of the funding.

And | would anticipate &at, you could expect that approximate 8
percent to continue on through the years. But in any event, the
actual dollar amounts have not been decreased in terms of the ag-
gregate. I suspect they may have changed based on population
needs, but, in the aggregate total level, they haven't decreased.

My question also relates to funding, and that is, on the preschool
population, is the problem at the State level one of redistributing
existing funding to try to accommodate and better serve the pre-
school population? That is to say, in many ways, it's much less ex-
pensive to begin to work with a child prior to first grade, or is it a
problem of a major expansion of the total amount of dollars that
are needed?

Mr. HorLaHAN. T'll tuke a crack at that. In Allegheny County,
like 1 satid, at that moment, you know, we're meeting the needs for
gwst children, preschool children. That's not the case across the
State. \

You know, when you get into the rural areas, you have a whole
different thing, and the service is not consistently available. So, a

“lot of what happens for a child is really dependent on chance, and
where the child's born, and what services might be available.

So, one way of answering it is coordination and redistribution of
existing service dollars. You know, the concept of—when you talk
about legislation that mandates early intervention, 1 mean, the
first thing people talk about is how much is that going to cost?

(The dialog at that State level is encouraging at this point. We
don’t have all the answers. One of the issues in developing.a legis-
lation is what will be the lead department, lead agency, you know;
department of education, public welfare, department of health, and
how we cuordinate those resources? ‘

I think we'll be able to get some sort of a package together, at
leust what we're hoping, where each of the different departments
can contribute some of the resources to meeting some of those

pp——
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needs. A lot of it is an issue of clarifying and using existing re-
SOUrces. .

Mr. Bagrrierr. OK. On the issue—by the :3' I'm quite im-
pressed with the organization that you've sta in terms of the
coordination, and, in reading through it, the question comes w
mind as to what methodolngy you use at the caseworker level?

Leaving nsi‘sie the top level of the organizations, do you ‘have a

methodology for each individual worker, when they have a tough
problem case, to communicate with other agencies, or do tnzy, gen-
erally, just pick up the telephone and call each other, or is there
some?sort of a regular session where they can talk about tough
cases’
Mr. HorLLAHAN. A couple. One of the committces we have is what
we call the Shared Services Committee. That committee, the
agenda, is looking at those service issues, so people that have kids
~ that they don't have places for, or whatever the issues are, can go
to that committee. And 't gathem other people who are interested
in that specific thing. T".at's one avenue.

The other avenue is our history of working together has built
some very good informal relationships. So, when problems arise,
yeah, we do get on the phone and call around and see what——

Mr. BartiErr. We have—in my city, in Dallas, started a similar
thing, again, at about the same time, and it's now evolved into a
weekly meeting of approximately 40 social service agencies, in
which each person is challenged to bring his toughest case, and
they talk about how they could help this person. And it's amazing
how much competitive pressure—agencies in to compete to help
as opposed to competing to have someone else do it. And it's been
quite successful and it sounds Jike it's a similar—— .

Mr. HoLianan. Yeah. One important point here that I—in terms
of effectively workin ther—what the governance and proce-
dures committees had to do is decide what issues are appropriately
handled in what areas.

Once every other month, we get ther as a large body and we
try and keep the issues there to deliberation of committee reports,
recommendations, those sorts of things. That's not the appropriate
arena to, in most cases, do an individual case review. ‘

If we would have done that, we would have lost participation be-
cause, you know, people who were coming there to try and contrib-
ute their agency resources, would have said, you know, “We spent
an hour talking about an individual case. I'm not interested. I
won’t come any more.” ,

So, we've tried to work it—you know, what belongs in a commit-
tee. and case reviews belong in the shared service committee and
we'd steer prople that way.

Debate and discussion of what our position is on early interven-
tion legislation belongs in a large group, and you know, with a
lz;‘rge group considering the committee reports, and those sort of
things.

Mr. Banrierr. Mr. McVeigh, you mentioned that one of the prob-
lems that vou find is encouraging agencies to accept existing docu-
mentation of handicaps. 1 hadn’t heard that before.

I suppose my question is: Does that reluctance extend from
- things that may be in Federal regulations, where you have to redo-
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cument and document 4 document, or arve there things that we can
change in that regard”

Mr. ‘McVeii. 1 think my point was that there are regulations
that require each agencyito almost initiate, again, the information,
findings. child evaluation process, and they are following those reg-
ulations. Where, in fact——

Mr. Baxriett. Even though it may not make any sense.

Mr McVeiGH [continuing]. An entire packet of very good and
we'l-documented information exists, from an agency with similarly
ceritfied professionals having done t*.t. This is where, maybe, the
flexibility to accept—you know, given equai information to accept
chat as the reidentification or the reevaluation. That happens
fairly regularly. It's not a—we accept that information from the
otner agency, but we can’t use it as our documentations.

Mr Mureny. Will you, or will anyone here, who is following this,
provide us with the reulation or the section in law, if you find
that, you run into this problem? And then what we can do is work
with the agency, Department of Education, and attempt to make it
more effective. )

Mr. McVecu. I'll try to do that.

Mr. Museny | think this is something we have been trying to
accomplish in Washington. ¢

Mr. MeVeign Yes.

Mr. Bakriert. | think that may well be a case of something this
Subcommittee can help with, and you may find some instances, for
which we would like to have the spegific date, time, place, and
agency, in which, in fact, there muyp:§ may not have been some-
thing in Federal law, but the agency was trying to protect itself
and make sure they got all their “t's” crossed and their “i's”
dotted. und hy that time, the client had to wait around a year.

And so there may be some interpretation problems, but your
pont, and mine, too, is either way, it doesn’t matter, you know,
whether it's really— -

Mr MoVeweu Exactly

Mr. Baktierr. In law or whether everybody thinks it's in law,
the result is still the same. The client is not served.

Mr. MceViiau, | agree. And | might be wrong in sa{ing —I'm
sure 1t's both of what you just said; that in some cases it interpre-
Lation: some 1t may be regulation, and | will try to get instances of
both, if I can. and dates.

Mr Bawtierr But the positive results in terms of the potentis!
need for some legislation may well be just to clarify so that even 1t
iU enly a bad interpretation, perhaps we can clesr up any misun-
derstanding

Mr McVeicn We surely could save dollars, and we could move a
child more quickly from one system to another. I know for a fact.

Mr Bartierr OK. One additional question, Mr. Chairman, and |
realize that time is moving, but 1'd like to ask each of the three of
you o i the next panel may want to answer this alse—you've all
workeo with Public Law 94 142 as it's been implemented. From
your expertence, and we've talked about this one set of circum-
stances. do you know of any recommendations which you would
nave for any changes in cither the law, basic law, or the regula-
tions themselves, as T move into awfully swampy waters, | realize?
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Mr. McVew. Well, let Linda answer first. '

Ms. YELANICH. Perhaps, to make it mandated to have this law,
and the responsibilities provided within this law, to the school dis-
tricts, studied at such in-seivice day programs.

I found, in my own district, where personnel, principals, superin-
tendnets, teachers, were not informing parents. They weren't pro-
viding programs. They weren't doing what was provided in 94-142.
They weren't providing adapted physical education. They were not
providing transportation to the homes, and so on. I could go right
down the list.

So, it's all an awareness. If we could write something into that
law that would help to make our public school system aware of the
law, ai some educational setting; an in-service day meeting, per-

r. BARTLETT. Anybody else?

Mr. HoLLayaNn. Yeah, I'd like to comment. it's really an ac-
knowledgement, thanking the committee for the work that’s been
done to protect and maintsin the law. My position is that I think
the law is very good the way it is written. 1 was very scared, and so
were a number of people that I work with, with the proposed regu-
lation revisions and, really, where some of the teeth were coming
out of the law.

I think we're at a point where parents are beginning to learn
their rights. Educational organizations are beginning to implement
the law and that's taken some time. I do communit ucation
through United Cerebral Palsy, and I've got three different re-

uests, in the last month-and-a-half, from individual schools around
isability awareness issues, precipitated by mainstreaming

And the schools are saying we have to do something mo .hana
bandaid method. And, so, they've really reached out for informa-
tion. I'm real encouraged by that.

Mr. McVeiGH. 1 would tend to agree with Jim, certainly, from a
personal point of view. And with your allowance, I'd like to take
this back to my executive board. We're meeting tonight, and if
there are specitics that other people want to address to you, I'll
give you some written testimony on that.

My personal feeling is that I'm satisfied with what's ha pening.
I'm certainly glad that the rescissions, and so forth, did not
through. 1 would have been more upsef then. But I'm relatively
satisfied.

Mr. BagrtLeTT. OK, thank you.

Mr. MurpHy. Thank you. One final comment, Mr. Hollahan, on
your suggestions. On e 5, with the apparent lack of cooperation
between the Office of Special Education and the Office of Civil
Rights, if you will provide us, or if anyone here chooses, and we
will seek some information nationwide on this lack of cooperation,
we wi. schedule a subcommittee hearing, at which time we will
invite the Jirectors of both of these agencies before us, and, hope-
fully, we'll have sufficient information, in our files, at that time,
that we can intelligently question them that they continue with
their mcmorandum of understanding and cooperation.

Mr. HorLrasAaN. Thank you.

Mr. Mureny. Thank you. OK; thank you very much.
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This panel is comprised of Mrs. Joan Kost, a parent, and director
of advocacy in the Pittsburgh, Alleﬁgeny County District; Mr.
Elmer Goodson, coordinator of Academy House, Three Rivers
Youth, Pittsburgh, PA; and Mr. Joseph Sabella, a parent and past
president of the Beaver County ARC.

STATEMENT OF JOAN KOST, DIRECTOR OF ADVOCACY,
PITTSBURGH, ALLEGHENY COUNTY DISTRICT

Ms. Kost. Thank you. .

Good morning, Mr. Chairman, Mr. Bartlett. My name is Joan
Kost. I'm a certified elementary teacher. I'm currently serving as
director of educational advocacy at the Association for Retarded
Citizens of Ailegheny County. I am also the proud parent of a se-
verely hearing impaired young man. ~

Eric testified at your 1982 hearings on the proposed deregulation
of Public Law 94-142. He couldn't be with us today since he's at-
tending the National Technical Institute for the Deaf in Rochester,
NY, majoring in accounting and teking some of his business cours-
es at the regular college, the Rochester Institute of Technology.
NTID also benefits from Federal funding in regard to the education
of hearing impaired students.

Soon, Eric will be a self-sufficient taxpajving student—I mean,
ﬁmg‘i tﬁaznks, largely, to the mandates and the funding of Public

w - .

Eric's 20 years old now. We sought out and paid for all of Eric’s
preschool education, all of the programming he received from year
one, and actually it started when he was just age 1. )

But from the time he was of school age on, our local school
agency, Peters Township, provided special education, which took
him through the continuum of education from a residential school
for the deaf into being mainstreamed in high school, with only the
related services of speech therapy and tutoring provided by our
special education unit.

Eric has benefited from the cooperation between our local school
district, as we call it, the local education agency, two intermediate
%nits. the Office of Vocational Rehabilitation, and even the CETA

rogram.

As a parent, and as a long-time educational advocate, I have seen
great improvements in agenciq'.oo ration under 94-142.

As our previous speaker, Mr. Hollahan, mentioned, we've seen
improvement in agencies representing single-handicapping condi-
tions, learning to work together to protect and to improve special
education. We've learned that the children we've represented are
more alike than different.

There have been advances made and cooperative action by State
and local education agencies in helping parents learn more about
special education. Reeentl{, a 2-year parent-to-parent gemgram, a
training project, was completed in Pennsylvania. It will be complet-
ed at the end of May.

That program was offered under a Federal grant to the discre-
iionary funding programs under Public Law 94-142, and it has es-
tablished a statewide network of parents try.ng to teach other par-
ents. The grant was seciired and delivered through the cooperative
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efforts of purents in Pennsylvania, agencies representing single-
handicapping conditions, and the Pennsylvania Department of Edu-
cation.

There's a need for more, and we hope there will be more, because
as our other speakers have mentioned, many parents do not know
the protegtion that Public Law 94-142 can offer their child.

As an advocate, I have concerns that the responsibility for relat-
ed services is not defined clearly enough so that we will know who
is, indeed, responsible for the services needed to help the special
education student benefit from his education. I think it would, also,
help in having a more equitable distribution of the funding, if we
were able to have more clear delineation of the responsibilities.

Preschool education is atill an area of concern at this point in
tirne. In our State, as you know, the preschool education services
are not mandated. The department of education, as their director
stated—of special education has mentioned, serves only about half
of the students, from 3 to 5, who really need it.

And although (here are many good programs across the State in
ﬂreschool education, there is not a comprehensive system. We're

opeful that both the legislation, which was discussed prior to this,
is passed in this State, and we're hopeful that the finding, which
you in Congress have just recently granted under the new legisla-
tion for the discretionary funding, will also help encourage our
State to mandate preschool education. ‘

Over the period of 10 years, in which I've been serving other par-
ents and their children. I have seen some very heartwarming ex-
amples of school districts and intermediate units working’ together
to provide educational programs that are appropriate and in the
least restrictive environment for a special education student.

I've seen special education teachers working effectively with chil-
dren in special classes, and serving as liaisons between those chil-
dren and classes in which the students were mainstreamed with
other nonhandicapped children. :

However, | am sorry to say that, in this area, too often, I have
found cooperation strongest between local school districts and in-
termediate units when education agencies are presenting a united
sront in maintaining a segregated situation for a handicapped stu-

ent. :

The usual reasons given are lack of funding, need for protection
of an isolated setting, and I believe that this is ignoring the man-
dates of both State and Federal law, which require a more normal-
ized setting for special education students.

In our State, when negotiations fail, and many knowledgeable
parents have difficulty negotiating a placement, bringing a child
from a special education center into an integrated situation where
they'll have some contact with nonhandicapped studeuts, at least,
for part of their day, when those negotiations fail, a parent in this
State must go into due process proceedings, which will, quite often,
end in being a hearing where the parent must pay for an attorney,
while the attorneys for the intermediate units are provided by
public funds.

It would be helpful if direction could come from the Federal level
to our State. Perhaps such suggestions, technical assistance, as how
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to use hearing officers us mediators rather than going into the
formal due process heuring situation. |

Our State education plap is written very well. Good intentions
are expressed. Yet, compliance is uneven across our State. One of
the problems is that there are very few regional reviewers who can
pursue complaints from parents or advocates across the State.

We also have concern for those students who are adjudicated
under Pennsylvania law. Some of our legislation, such as Act 30,
does not permit the department of education to monitor programs
in institutions. Not all of the situations are as well provided as the
one Superintendent Blacka referred to.

In this State, we only receive self-evaluation plans in the depart-
ment of education. Each institution tells the department how
they're providing education. Qur fear is that there are many spe-
cial education students unidentified, and many special and non-spe-
cial education students who receive their education at the institu-
tion itself with no opportuniiy to be in a regular school system,
even in special class, in a regular school.

I think, basically, adequate funding to supplement State funding,

monitoring by both the Federal and State ageéncies, are needed

even more, rather than less. The Office of Civil Rights, in the past,
has been a solution to many problems which did not require par-
ents going into due process hearings. Reviewers came in and did
onsite investigations when it was needed, and many positive
changes occurred. .
Unfortunately, gentlemen, I don’t believe we can sit back and
say that, in time, these things will come about. I feel that you, who
gave us this great law, fiust provide the technical assistance and

also the regulatory enforcement, including active intervention and-

punitive measures, where necessary. And, yes, I think you can leg-
islate attitudes, because I've seen many, many school districts who,
years ago, would not educate special education students in their
districts; told their residents that they best move because they
didn't take care of them.

I see them now doing an excellent job, and 1 believe it's true in
all of the other areas we have discussed this morning, so that I
hope that you will continue your efforts to preserve and strengthen
94-142.

Mr. Murprny. Thank you, Mrs. Kost.
Mr. Goodson.

STATEMENT OF ELMER GOODSON, COORDINATOR OF ACADEMY
HOUSE, THREE RIVERS YOUTH, PITTSBURGH, PA

Mr. GoopsoN. Thank you.

Representative  Murphy, Mr. Bartlett, panel members, and
guests, 1 thank you on behalf of Three Rivers Youth, I thank you
for this opportunity to speak very briefly about our agency, about
the young people we are committed to provide with services, and
about our relationship with the school districts.

Three Rivers Youth provides residential treatment, day treat-
ment and partial hospitalization for high-risk youths between 13
and IX¥ years of age. The youth served by Three Rivers have been
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determined dependent/negiected by the courts and placed in our
agency by the department of children and youth services.

eedless to say, these people come into our programs with the
burden of severe social and emotional problems. We, as an agency,
are committed to providing a support system for the children of
our society who most often have no other alternative.

The responsibility of providing for the educational, social and
emotional needs of these children is shared by agencies such as
ours and the school districts. The success or failure of this mandate
depends largely upon the cooperative and productive work and the
best interests of each of these students as individuals.

Academy House is located in the Mount Lebanon section of Pitts-
burgh, and for the past 10 years, has been receiving educational
and vocational services by the district.

We, current(liy. have seven residents enrolled in varying levels of
the middle and high schools in the district. They are being provid-
ed with varying degrees of specialized p mming.

_The Mount Lebanon Scho« DNistrict is clearly committed to plan-
ning, developing, and monit - an educational plan for each of
these students that maximizes ... resources of the schools. This co-
ofemtive planning begins, oftentimes, before a student arrives in
placement. Three Rivers personnel, school representatives, includ-
INg a consulting p:gchiatrist. and Regional Support Center staff
are actively involved in the transitional planning and research on
srevious educational placements, . psychological and psychiatric

ata.

From this point, weekly planning sessions, attended by a blend of
agency caretakers, special education teachers, and school adminis-
trators are held. The purpose of these weekly meetings is to moni-

tor student progress, to address problem areas, and make program- -

matic adjustments with the goal of providing a foundation for each
student to build upon.

It is not at all unusual for a teacher, a counselor, or even an ad-
ministrative person, to drop by Academy House to introduce them-
selves to a new resident. This t of involvement, without ques-
tion, has an impact on the student that is experiencing anxieties
produced by going into a new school system in a new community.

Approximately 90 percent of the students that come in—or ap-
proximately 90 percent of the residents that are currently in Acad-
emy House had histories of truancy, absenteeism, and basic school
resistance. Problems in these areas obviously contributed to the
academic deficiencies that they had when they came into place-
ment with our agency, and when they went into the school system.

I would like, at this point, to call your attention to the attach-
ment at the back of this testimony, which clearly indicates some
results of the cooperative effort between our agencies and the
Mount Lebanon School Districts.

What 1 have here is a printout of our February percentage of at-
tendance for each student in our agency. All of these students are
enrolled in public, or even approved private schools.

The figures circled at the bottom of the e represent our agen-
cy's overall attendance ratio for the month of February. Ninety-two
percent attendance clearly reflects our agency’s committment to
the educational process of these young people.
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At the toﬁ of the page, 1 call your attention to the figures circled
there, which represent Academy House, which has served—or pro-
vided educational services by Mount Lebanon School District.
Ninety-six percent attendance for the month of February clearly
reflects the effort on the part—or the cooperative effort on the part
of our agency and the local school district.

It is my feeling that the Mount Lebanon School District could

very well serve as a model#for other districts for developing and

maintaining a cooperative and productive approach to specialized

education.
Thank you.
Mr. Muresy. Thank you very much, Mr. Goodson.
Mr. Sabella.

STATEMENT OF JOSEPH SABELLA, ARC, BEAVER COUNTY, PA

Mr. SaBeLLA. Thank you.

I am pleased to be able to present testimony today I thank you,
Congressman Murphy, Congressman Bartlett, for giving s this op-
portunity.

The ARC and other advocacy goups have always appreciated |
- your support of issues dealing wi

the education of handicapped
children.

1 speak to you today as a representative and volunteer of the

ARC, Beaver County; also, as a member of the Beaver County MH/
MR Advisory Board, and, more importantly, as a parent of a bandi-
ca , school-age child.
son, Stephen, is 13 years old and attends New Horizon School
in ver County. He's a multihandicapped, nonverbal, he's
mﬁg&c, and his educational placement is trainable-mentally re-
ta .
My wife and I are both actively involved in all aspects of our
son’s educational program have been since he started school.
I am past president of Association of Retarded Citiséns,
Beaver County, and a present board member and chairman of the

-~ ARC's Education Committee.

Our education committee has been deepl‘;lr‘l involved with many
aspects of education of the handicapped, including Federal and
State laws, and regulations dealing with the issue.

Interagency cooperation in special education is and should be a
long term and continuous goal of all advocates of mle who are
mentally retarded and receive special education. y different

agencies and organizations play a vital role in all aspects of the

lives of the school-age handicapped chiildren. I have seen the need
for interagency cooperation often during my own son’s involvement
with special education. .

1 believe, as does our ARC, that as the law mandates, the educa-
tional agency is uitimately responsible for all comgonents of an In-
dividual Educational Program, or the IEP, for each child in special

- education.

Q

Cooperation between other ncies, which would benefit each
specific child, is definitely an ed plus. The best way to promote
cooperation is the inclusion of all related agencies in the con-
ference attended by the parents.

39-553 O 85--5
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This could include an invitation of the Community Mental
Health Center caseworkers, a repressntative of a local advocacy

group, such as ARC, and any other agency thaéhﬁgt be involved

with the child in providing services, such as Cl n and Youth
~ Services;-and others. ing sure that all organizations realize the
services, which are required for a child, is one to initiate the
cooperation and open communications at IEP rences. That is

g_\le key to the discussions that can address the sharing of responsi-
ility. : : '

One of the obstacles to interagency cooperation often is the in-
ability to place the educational needs of the child above the finan-
cial obligations of the agencies or those mﬁm Unfortunate-
ly, budget restrictions place a real ip on many agencies
which deal with children receiving special education.

This is especially a problem when a child is under the auspices of
. other agencies, such as Children and Youth Services or Juvenile

system.
Oftentimes, the child gets caught in the middle, as the school of-
ficials, and other agencies, decide who will be financially responsi-
ble. Many times, agencies are caught in regulations which stipulate
that a service, such as residential plammen:i'?nnot be shared by a
" group of interested agencies, but must be shouldered by only one.
For instance, if a child receiving special education is also in-
volved with the Juvenile Probation Department and the Mental
Health Center, and the child needs a residential placement, it
seems logical that all three agencies could split the costs or share
the costs of services for the child, without putting a hardship on
one agency.

. In cases like this, where the ARC, Beaver, has been involved, the
related agencies are unable to divide the cost, and the child is
denied appropriate services because of this.

I'll relate a personal experience which demonstrates even an-
other avenue for cooperation. In 1979, it was determined that my
son, Stephen, needed short-term residential placement for diagnos-
tic treatment and development of an intensified behavior manage-
ment program. After it was determined that he needed these, 1 was
told that the educational agency did not have the financial capabil-

ity to pay for the very expensive residential placement, and it was, -

indeed, very expensive.

I, then, found out that my own medical insurance from m¥ em-
ployer would pay for tl.. nlacement. Since that time, | have found
out that other private insurance companies will also cover such
‘handicaps—handicapped children’s needs, such as inpatient speech
and physical therapy, braces, and other medically oriented treat-
ments.

Unfortunately, we've also found out that some companies will
not consider these as covered expenses. For those individuals, who
have the insurance cove , all areas should be explored to see if
the insurance company could share the financial responsibilities.

1 might point out, this is only one instance of where shared re-
sponsibility for financial purposes could be used.

A very important area of a child’s educational needs are related
gervices, such as speech therapy, audiology, counseling, physical

34

Probation, who are also providing services, along with the school.



81

therapy, and others. Though, as I mentioned before, the education-
al agency is ultimately responsible, there are often other organiza-
tions in the community that could offer assistance in the area of
related services. - .

This includes the local mental health centers, Easter Seal Socie-

ty. the ARC’s, Association for the Blind, advocacy groups for the

ing impaired, spina bifida, and many more groups which are
available to children and their parents. groups provide many
services, such as speech and hearing, physical therapy, psychologi-
cal and counseling services, parent support groups, and even
summer camps. Many of these services d be utilized as part of
g:ge related services for children in special education ard their fam-
ilies.

In summary, communication between all related agencies is of
utmost in';‘ﬁortance. as is keefnix‘:f the child’s best interest a prime
concern. This is best done by including as many interested agencies
ir_xb;he IEP conference, and sharing responsibilities as much as pos-
sible.

This may include stretching the intent of the law to include the
share of financial responsibilities for services. 1 believe that noth-
ing is impossible if all avenues are ored with a shared spirit of
coobgemtion in the best interest of our s&geped children.

r. Mureny. Thank you very much, Mr. lla.

Mrs. Kost, you seemed to shed some light on indicating that the
majority of our young people are not being educated in the least
restrictive environment.

It's been our experience, in recent K’ears, to find that this is

really not so; that there are more children being mainstreamed,
more children being placed into normal classroom and lunchroom
situations. Am I being misled? A

Ms. Kosr. In this State, since about 1972, in the settling of the
consent of the Park Suit—the Park Consent Agreement, there has
been a distinct movement toward educatin%el;andicapped ple in
school rather than in institutions, as had n more predominant
at that time. . )

I would just use the example of the mentally retarded students

to, perhaps, clarify my testimony. In this area, in Allegheny

County specifically, in 1978, a complaint was filed with the Federal
Education for Handicapped Department, and it was based on the
fact that in this area, at that time, all mentally retarded—almost
all of the mentally retarded students were educated in segregated
centers. And by that, ] mean a day school prog:;m at a separate
building, which only had handicapped at that school.

At that time, the comglaint was investigated. Over a period of
time, the State of Pennsylvania was asked to enforce its own State
regulations, which called for education in the least restrictive envi-
ronment or educationa! setting, and did start to do that in 1979.

At present, very few educably mentally retarded students are
still in the segregated centers. However, we're still having—well, 1
guess an example would be, there are only 20 trainably mentally
retarded—categorized as trainably mentally retarded students, who
are being educated in a regular school in a special class, with some
integration, and that's out of 42 school districts in Pittsburgh—I
mean Allegheny County.
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So, we are makms progress. Just using the one example of &e
mentally retarded students, in this particular area, we have a
center concept. Beautiful buildings were built; planned, to house

handicapped children. It was t, at that time, that the pro-
tected situation was best. It was thought that that would be
economically feasible because all of the wotld be housed

in those buildings and the children b t to them.
However, time has shown that not only is it not the best way or

the most appropriate way for wmnost capped children, but it's
expensive in transportation and in serving , and it'a certainly
not the best for the children. - .

Does that clarify that? -

Mr. Murpny. | think it does.

Ms. Kosr. | have seen your report——
t.hgir' Munm\rld Y. Don't you m? "ﬁ‘; ill:an mdwa ipednstances where

re wou a separate or icapped youngsters,
or for the mentally retarded individuals? :

Ms. Kost. Yes; I would be the first to ask for a child to have the
opportunity to have the most intensive services needed to remedi-
ate their handicapping condition. :

However, I would not ever want to see a child educated in com-
" plete isolation from his nonhandicapped peers, and I think many

. states, Texas among them, from what I've heard, do provide situa-
_tions where a buil , four walls and a roof, can include handi-

capped children of the severest intensity, as well as students, per-
haps, who are gifted students, who are, quote/unquote “normal”
nonhandicap

I do not want to see any handicapped persons educated in com- -

plete isolation.

Mr. Mureny. Thank you. '

Mr. Goodson, how many young people do you have at Academy
 House total? :

Mr. GoopsoN. We have a capacity—well, first of all, our ageng‘

has a capacity for approximately 50 residential placements for bo

male, female, and a teen/parent program for socially and emo-

tionally disturbed—— .

Mr. MurrHy. So, Academy House is just one of the facilities.

Mr. Goopson. Certainly. Kcademy ouse is one component of the
agency, which has a-capacity for eight male adolescents, between
the ages of 13 and 18. We currently have seven males in our pro-

gram.
Mr. MuURrPHY. And all seven are in the public school system at
Mount Lebanon?
Mr. GoobsoN. All seven are in either the middle or high schools
in the Mount Lebanon School District.
~ . Mr. MurrHYy. What do you think would be the result of their
educational and social development if you lacked this close coopera-
tion that you apparently have with the school district there? It you
were just sending them off, to walk to school, and——

Mr. GoonsoN. At least in half of those cases, and that's being

pretty conservative, they probably would not be in school.
“Mr. Mureny. Not go to-school at all?
Mr. Goonson. Or, at least, not in a public school setting.
Mr. MurprHY. Mr. Bartlett.
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Mr. BarTLETT. Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

Mr. Goodson, how long has your program been in existence then;
your house?

Mr. Goopson. Academy House has been in existence in the
Mount Lebanon community of Pittsburgh for the past decade. And
during that time, many—almost all of our students are educated in
the Mount Lebanon School District. ‘

Mr. BarTLETT. | didn't understand completely. How is it funded?
How are you funded?

Mr. GoopsoN. We are funded by a combination of funding by
some United Way funds; also, supported by the cost of—the resi-
dential cost of the kids in the program is funded by the department
of children and youth services, in most cases.

Mr. Bartierr. How long do you typically keep a child at the
Academy House?

Mr. Goopson. The placement varies, and it depends primarily on
what the long-range treatment for the youngster 1s. .If there is
a viable family structure that this individual comes from, the goal,
in the beginning of placement, is to have that person back home at
a certain point. And those are generally the shorter term place-
ments, where there are viable parental structures there.

In the case of young people where there are no viable parental
structures, it is generally a longer term placement, and that place-
ment could be anywhere from 1 to 3 years

Mr. BARTLETT. And one other question. When you get the student

up to the schoolhouse, do you generally encourage the school to
make sure that the student has a firm sense of the parameters of
the discipline; that is to sadl, do you encou a very firm disci-
pline at the school to give the student the guidance that he needs,
or how do you cope with that? What do you counsel the school?

Mr. Goonson. Well, we have such a clogse workinq relationship
with the Mount Lebanon School Dist*i~t. We meet, on the mini-
mum, of once a week, sometimes mure, on an individual basis;
agency personnel-teacher basis, :

So, each of those are worked out differently. We encourage that
our students in the school system be given the same structures,
limitations, direetives, confronted about behaviors, as any of the
rest of the students, in and out of the special education or main-
stream ‘pmgmmmings of the school, and, you know, the blend, in
terms of that process, works out very well. )

Mr. BarTLETT. OK; I suppose my only comment is just that it
sounds as if you have a very high success ratio for those students,
and, of course, that makes 1t obvious that to only be able to serve
seven students out of what must be a much larger total need must
be somewhat frustrating.

Mr. Goopson. Now, I don’t think I quite understood.

Mr. BartLeTT. Well, you serve seven students at the Academy
House? You currently have—is there a need for more? Do vou have
more requests, more agencies :eterring more students than that?

Mr. Goopson. For requests for placements?

Mr. BarTLETT. For placement, yes. A

Mr. Goopson. Yes. We, generally, you know, maintain seven stu-
dents, and that's the seven students that that population turns
over. That's not a consistent all the way through, so that popula-
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tion turns over, so, yes; our mferrala are pretty consistent and on-
going throughout the :

year and years.
Mr. Bartizrr, OK; Mr. Sabella, in thi through your testi-

mony, you're advocating, 1 suppose, what we're here to advocate,
and that is communications in interagency communica-
tions and cooperation.

In your opinion, could the Pennsylvania intermediate unit
system that’s been discussed this morning, could that rovide a
mechanism for those shared-cost decisions that have to be made?

Or is the mechanism just more of a sitting down and coming toa

friendly agreement?
Mr. SapeLia. Well, in respect to a handicapped child being prop-

erly identified, and his educational placement being alrmpefly iden-
~ tified, the intermediate unit is certainly where the activity

ns.
be%lhe initiation of an IEP conference between the intermediate
unit, as a mviderofsenricea,andthemmnt,andthengatheﬁng
all the interested pariies who have direct input to that
child’s placement, then takes place from there.
The funding is, obviously, the burden of the intermediate unit.
Whetwe'mfmd%pmandmmoﬂen—mditcaﬂainl is noth-

ing new—but the of 1g or the of , over
the years, both in terms of Federal funds State has
always been a problem.

You mentioned earlier about Public Law 94-142. The

:_vas,wi qhatcouldwedotoeiﬂwr improve on it or add to it or delete
rom {t?

The comment was made a little earlier, we could probably have a
whole other hearing on that issue alone.

But if we had to just make a opeshot comment on 94-142, we
have a good law. It's not a perfect law, but we have a good law, but
the implementation of all aspects of 94-142 require monitoring as
well as anything else.

And we have two things that stand out: moni and funding.
If we were able to iﬁlement all of the ideas 94-142, as it applies
to each individual child, and the services that he can receive and
the educational programs that would be made available to him, it
all comes down to somebody watching to make sure the law is mon-
itored properly and implemented properly, and to make sure that
the money is there to provide the services. ‘

Too often, we have found, over the years since 1975, that 94-142
mandates a lot and we're appreciative of that. We, as parents, and
we, as advocates, are very appreciative of all the mandates that
benefit our children. But the funds aren’t always there to provide

for those mandates.

The mecharnism certainly is with the intermediate unit. That's
where it all starts, and then that's where we all draw the resources
for the child's educational placement.

But the resources will be nonexistent if the funds aren't there,
and if there isn't, maybe, a different approach taken to sharing the

financial responsibilities between those other agencies that would

be involved with the child's education.
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Mr. Barmierr. Where would you advocate the additional funds?
What level of government should the additional funds come from?
All, or the above, or single one?
abglr. SanELLa. [ guess that's a pat way of saying it, yes; all of the

ve.

_Certainly. Short of trying to say that more money should be pro-
videa by angeone individual agency, such as the Department of
Education, Pennsylvania Department of Education, or Federal
fnndinﬁ. there’s no one easy way to say who's going to provide
more funds. More funds are needed. Certainly, more funds are
needed so you can increase ma fands as well. '

This also would renuire ancther ing. When we start talking

about funding from the various agencies for educational place-

ments, we could get into hearing testimony regarding how local
school districts must play a larger part, and a more important re-
sponsibility in terms of funding as well.

That's a whole other ball game, I guess, we could say here. But,
yeah, certainly, funding from whatever levels that it's necessary to
come from would solve a lot of problems; not all of them, but cer-
tainly solve a lot of problems.

_Mr. BarTLETT. You mentioned matching funds, and 1 guess if
either of the two would like to answer this also, as a general rule,
do you find a matching requirement from the Federal Government
to be helpful, or harmful, or would you generalize?

Mr. SABELLA. As opposed to just——

Mr. BarTieTT. AS opposed to 100 percent funding by the Federal
Government.

Mr. SaseLrA. Certainly, it's—well, I would have to say the
matching program, as it exists now, is better than 100 percent
responsibility the States hatm i previding cducation. in providing
responsibility the ve ing education, in providing
the funds for that education are here.

Mr. BarTLETT. OK. Ms. Kost, you mentioned, in your testimony,
that—I suppose it was somewhat bothersome, obviously, to those of
us who hear it, and that is that the utilization of hearing officers
as mediutors prior to a due process hearing seldom occurs.

Ms. KosT. That's correct.

Mr. BARTLETT. ] wonder if you could tell us why that is. Is that
the objection of the school district, or the objection of the parents,
or why is that?

Ms. Kost. The hearing procedures are delineated by the State.
The hearing officers are chosen and trained by the state. In prac-
tice, there just does not seem to be an attempt to utilize the gear—
ing officer as anyone but a judge; a person who hears the school
district's and the intermediate unit's position, hears the parents’
position, and then makes a decision.

My own feeling is that it's a very agonizing system, very difficult
for both school districts and parents, expensive, and if our State

would, in some way, encourage their hearing officers to serve as

mediators prior to the due process hearings, I think we could avoid
a lot of them, and if it had to come to that extent, then, of course,
it could do that. But it would eliminate the formality. I think it
would tend to keep the child's needs and the need for a proper indi-
vidual education program for that particular child in mind.
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Too often, it becomes a contest between attorneys, who are trying .

to convince a hearing officer, or between adults, professi
teachers. and sg‘arents, and the child's interests get, I'm afraid, kind
of lost in the

Mr. BartLeTT. The adversaries are each to win the case,
but the child loses, is that what you're sayi

Ms. Kosr. Ibehevethat’swhntxtbmnsmbe once it gets into .

the claws of a legal, formal setting, and, that is, mediation. I think,
would be a help.

Mr. BarTiETT. In your opinion, as a long-time participant in this
area, if parents and schoo districts were givan the opportunity to
use hearing officers as medidtors, and that—you know, the stipula-
tion would be it would have'to be a bindmg mediation, because.
otherwise, you'd just be step instead of del
step. One side could—the side t lost eonld then require a
process
if hﬁ?sandschooldistricts\geregwenmeopﬁonofusinga
hearing officer, not in the due. proctss sense, but as a binding medi
ator, would they typically accept that option, or would—~—

. Ms. Kosr. Most parents | have would, and I believe my
school districts would.

Mr. BartLErT. You believe parents would?

Ms. Kosr. Yes, indeed.

Mr. BArTLETT. And school districts?

Ms. Kost l would believe so, yes. I believe school dmtncts, right
now, need Jw pting their basic a.l{ for special
education students. Its only been since 19 the regula-

tions of 94-142 have really been in place. So,warelookingatalaw

thatsrealtymxtsmfsncyandhashenbeauﬁful even in the
short time that it's been in existence.

But it's the interpretation by Pennsylvania of the due process
procedures that I think leads to a lot of grief. There’s a p
¢ nference, which would be held ordinarily before the fom)al hear-
mghhnytimes.ﬂmtcanbawedasamuaﬁonwhm needz,
an advocate, or a parent, who is able to present their child’s
can use that to mediate.

But the State now has promulgated the tion that either
the school district or the parents can refuse to the pre
conference, and go d;rectly into the due process hearing. And
course, that means you're going into the more expensive, the more
quasi-legal, and it’s legal in the sense that the hearing officer’s de-
cision is binding, unless you go through a lot of appeals and then
quite——

Mr. BarTLETT. What ‘?amentage of the time is that preconference
hearm%dxapensed with

ost. | would only be able to speak in to that just
from this area. And in Allegheny County, and in t@nrgh, mmt
parentsmshtohawthe o%poﬁumtngomtoa
ference where it's a little bit more formal should have
evaluations to use to present your side of the picm in regard to
t;:: ;l;xld And most parents would not pass that opportunity up, in
t

Mr. BArTLETT. Do school districts pass up the opportunity?
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Ms. Kost. | would say no. More commonly, they use it, too, be-
cause | do see that us time goes on, parents and school districts are
mwre often working in the child's best interest together.

Mr. Bartiert. One other question, and that is, you mentioned
the paurent-to-parvent, ‘2-year—the 2-year grani, the training pro
called Parent-to-Parent. How many parents were involved? t
was the total cost? And will that program then be funded with
local funds and picked up by local funds when it expires?

Ms Kost. My hope is that it will go on after this year, but this is
the formal conclusion. The end of this coming month will be the
end of this grant. Qur hope is that the parents who have been
trained will be going on 1nd training other parents. But there will

‘not be a formal parent-to-parent project, unless—and I believe,
they've applied for another grant—they receive another grant and
continue i{.

It was a good beginning, and I think it certainly holds possibili-
ties for the future, but we really don't have much in the way of
formal parent training in this State. We have been very dependent,
and it's been very good to have the regional resource centers,
again, federally funded and supported -egional resource centers, to
#ive information to parents who knew to ask for it from them.

Also, a closer look, it's name’s been changed now, but it has been
u very good vehicle for parents educating themselves.

Mr. Barrtierr. But there's no application for any sort of a local
or a State grant to pick up the funding? ,

Ms. Kost. There are ongoing applications for the grants that you
have each vear. and I'm sure that many people have applied for
them. 1 have, with the Association for Retarded Citizens also, be-
cause parent education is a great concern of ours, and we can only
reach a certain number of parents in our area.

So. yes, there are nennle applying for those grants and will con-
tinue to do that.

Mr Bakrerr. Your testimony and the testimony of this panel
and the other two panels have been an educational experience for
me, und | appreciate the chance to be in Pennsylvania and to learn
something.

Thenk vou.

Mr. MurpHy. Thank you.

Mr. Bartlett, [ want to state that the request that our subcom-
mittee has made to the Budget Committee is for an additional $200
million for implementation of 94-142, and if the Budget Committee
sees our wisdom, we will, at least. keep pace with inflation during
the coming budgetary year.

The Dopartment of Education gave us an interesting statistic
that they expect 66,000 ' more handicapped youngsters to enter into
the system, and that's a treinendous burden and will probably take
care of most of the 3200 million, if we're granted it. . -

[ want to state that for ull of you who participated the thanks of
our subcommittee. ‘Ne will be leaving the record of this hearing
open for 2 wee s from today to give an opportunity for any of you,
who would like ‘o subnmit written testimony, ~~erely mail it to us.
You can get the address from any one of the . {7 people who are
here, or Mr. Bartlett or myself.
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We will, of course, study your remarks and include it in as part
of the record, and we will be willing to supply a copy of this record
to anyone who requests it from us.

- Again, thank all of you very much, the spectators and the par-
tici t:. This has been a learning experience for us.
you.
{Whereu n, at 12:10 p.m., the hearing was closed.]
Materia! submitted for inclusion in the record follows:]

Prerarep STatTeMent oF ELMgr W. Goobson, Coonpinator oF Acapemy Housg,
Turss Rivers Yourn, Pirsauron, PA  °

My name is Elmer W. Goodson, Coordinator of Academy House. Academy House
is a mm&onent of Three Rivers Youth which residentinl, day treatment,
and partial hoepitalization for high-risk youths between 13 and 18 years of w The
youth served by Three Rivers have been determined dependent neglected gthe
courts and placed under our supervision by the Department of Children and Youth
Services. Needless to say, those lyoung le come into placement burdened with
severe social and emotional problems. We as an are committed to providing
& support system for those children of our society who most often have no other
viable alternative. They very often come into plagement with hostility but not un-

derstanding it; with anger, but not ing with whom; afraid, but sfraid to say so.
The responsibility of providing for the s ized social, emotional, and educational
needfs of these children is shared by such a8 ours and the school district.

The success or fallure of this mandate y depends on the ability of the schools

and agencies o work mmemtivelm productively in the best interest of each stu-

dext"as m inﬁi;idual - . . appreciation for the opportunity to share
ow me this opportunity to express my or the ity to

with you some of my professional experiences and obeervations regarding g:teruen-

¢y cooperation. ~ ‘ .

Academy House is located in the Mount Lebanon section of Pi and has
received educational and vocational services from the Mount Lebanon  Dis-
trict for the past 10 years. We currently have seven students enrolled at the middle
and high school levels. All of these studenta are being educated with varying de-
grees of specialized programming. The Mount Lebanon School District is clear]
committed to planning, developing, and monitoring an educationa! plan for mg
student that commands maximum utilization of the schools resources. It also pro-
vides each student an environment that enhances social and emotional growth and
projects a sharing and caring attitude toward the students and agencies providing
care for the youngsters,,

(Coaperutive planninﬁ begins oftentimes before the student arrives in placement.
Three Rivers pervonnel, school tatives, including a consulting psychiatrist
and Regional Support Qenter staff are actively invol in transitional planning
and research on previous educational placements, nm:halo?ml and psychiatric
duta. From thiux:im weekly planning sessions atte by a blend of agency care-
takers, special education teachers and school administrators is held. The purpose of
these weekly meetings is to monitor student progress, address problem areas and
make programmatic adjustment with the goal being to provide & foundation for
pach student to nuild upon. It is not at all unusual for a teacher, counselor, or an
administrative person to drop by Academy House to introduce themselves t0 a new

* resident This type of involvement, without question, has an impact on a student

that s experiencing the anxieties produced by going into a new community.
At this point | would like to present some data that clearly supports this ap-
ruach to providing appropriate educational programming for this population of the
nunt Lehanon School District.
Approximately 'H) percent of the residenis presently in Academy House and en-

‘ralled in the schaol district had previous histaries of truancy, absenteeism, and basic

school resistance. Problems in these areas obviously contributed to their academic
deficiencies and negative attitudes towards school upon entry into the agency and
school. Therefore, the collective focus of the agency's and schools have been towards

impacting these areas. Attached to this testimony is a copy of Three Rivers Youth's -

educational printout for the month of February, 1984, The printout reflects the
school attendunce percentage for ench of our agency's five p m components for
each student enrulled in a public or approved private scheols. Notice first the over-
all agency percentage circled at the bottum of the chart; %2 percent school attend-
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ance for u high risk population of udolescents is reflective of our agency's commit-
ment to the vducummnt"prtu-m uf the th under our supervision. Finally, I call
yuur aftention to the figure circled at t top of the chart which represents the at-
tendance percentage of the residents at Academy House attending school in the
Mount Legfmon District; Y6 percent attendance represents a clear example of the

ult of a cuoperstive effort from agencies and the local school district. It is my

ing that the Mount Lebanon School District could well serve as a model for
ather districts for developing and maintaining a cooperative and productive ap-
proech to specialized education. The success of this approach has not come about
without hard work and sacrifice on the part of agencies and schools like. The task of
educating children with these specialized needs is difficult, but possible. Hopefully, I
have presented tentimony that supports our collective interest in being here y.

The following recommendations represent areas in which both the school district
and agencies providing care for these youth need funding assistance, resources, and
support in order to maintain a quality education for these students.

11 Through collective programming and utilization of resources begin to impact a
sexment of the special education population that very well may have been over-
looked That is. those students in the special education population who live at home,
but are experiencing difficulties at home and in school. At this point, the burden of
dealing with the student and family emotional problems falls on the school. These
students and their fumilies could often benefit from many services currently being
provided by agencies working with institutionalized high risk youth, for example,
individual counseling. peer groups, crisis intervention and family counseling.

2 Buth the school systems and agencies need adgitional resources that would in-
crense the aptions for these students such as an alternative education program, in
school suspension, and work readiness programas.

4+ A vehicle for collaboration between agency staff and schools is vital. Working
ovoperatively provides a platform for each understanding the others resources, capa-
bilities, regulations and limitations. :

Thank yvou very much fur the upportunity to share my thoughts and experiences
with vau.

MONTHLY SCHOOL ATTENDANCE REPORT - FEBRUARY
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PREPARED STATRMENT oF LiNDA YELANKCH, REPRESENTATIVE, Orkn Dooss Fox THE
’ Haxpicareen, WaginGTON, PA | _ _

1 am presenting written testimony for the Congression ‘ '
Cooperation in Special Education as a representative of Doors for the -
mmdofwmmhnﬂlm . .

Wmln issuhl;ﬁgm .*q‘:gnldisahilityandiwaﬁ'ecw
on my education, teaching cureer years, as my participation on
m&m:m&wmamM.Mdmwﬁummma
direct position to view the entire sgpuctrum of the educational for the special
nMcthmﬁ:ecmmmﬂm%mmmmthh

child, ¢ placement for services , eveluation of results.
Because ysmﬁbmtﬁemﬁd in conjunction with
the special services & ¢ noeds, the WMW&
nication, cooporation and of the team of pro-

gndentuponthemmu
i mvclved.lnthemcommunimhn and poor services have result-
ed becouse no one knew w was Thkwmmmmto
be alleviated with the formsation of Intermediate Units. Units have pro-
videdtoeachdhﬁrktemdmmkmw&dmdhmmm
ous needs of special education. ' )

As a classreom teacher, 1 have seen and have been involved in the teams coordi-
nawdbythelntemedmeUnitwpmvidemwthemdﬂneedlchﬂd.lham
also seen eﬁecﬁwmdﬂmm
Start for pre-school, Mental inics for counssling, Project Outreach fi
bmdannwimsandthebrwandAlcoholewgqummﬂd

along with those provided by the schoo! district and the Intermediate Unit.

eﬂmﬁmnmdmhasmﬂﬁmtﬁmﬂw&aﬂm@dmmydﬁennt
components is dependent upon the coordination of In t.
mmmmmmmﬁnm gdﬂlm
tion for any child that has the right (s provided by 84-142) to
attend t blic school. The administrators, teschers and other school personnsl
are not trained to understand and for such disabilities ss cerebral palsy
. muscular dystrophy, multiple Sclercsis, spina bifida and retardation. Also, the school
district cannot bear this responsibility because these : are not sware of
the services provided commun cies and gre not informed of the
rights of the disabled child as by 94-142 and 504. Again, 1 must
state that only the Intermediate units can coordinate the programs between agen-
cies and the school districts. - ‘

Problems still exist though. Two occurred in my own school district this year.

lem involves a first grader with nuscular dystrophy who is in an inaccessible
i!dimo ather placement within the district seemed feasible. Nothing was sc-
complis until the LU. was contacted in December. With the L.U.’s recommends-

g
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tions, in March an ¢ide was finally hired. 1f the LU. had been contacted earlier,
special services could have been pruvided to this boy earlier. ‘

Another situation involves an eight r with muscular dystrophy placed in a
12 year old inaccessible middle school. When the boy fell out of his wheelchair as he
was carried up the stairs, the district took action to make the building accessible.
Now, thrée wheelchair lifts are being installed. He receives adaptive physical educa-
ton and accessible t esch day. It was very commendable of t_!ﬂ:dmal
district to at last, take the first step in making our buildings accessible. Cots
sre enormous. Three wheelchair lifts—$25,000, an aide—thousands and transporta-
tion—thousands. The placements were unsafe and not the least restrictive; now they
ar% :u:ommnduting.l ia D 4 in

ere are several recommendations that I feel would improve inte
eration so that complete educational programs can be offered to mm
dren without delay of services and burdensome costs to the school ict.

(1) State.—provide specific t monies to school districts making accessible ac-
commudations over §15,000. This would encourage the districts to comply with the
laws and ensure safety. .

12) The L.U.'s role with the school districts should be increased along with the De-
velopmental [)isability Advocacy Network. Both agencies should provide at least one
in-service program to teachers and administrators in their districts to educate them
on laws. disabilities, special education programs and mainstreaming.

13 The Intermediate Unit shall remain as coordinators of special education pro-
Krams. :

t4) A yearly seminar day set aside for the L.U. professionals and agency represen-
tatiivs to exchange information.

PrEPARED STATEMENT oF JoaN Kost, DirecTOR, Enucationar Abvocacy, ARC
ALLEGHENY, PITTSBURGH, PA

Mr. Murphy and members of the subcommittee, my name is Joan Kost. | am a
certified elementary teacher, currently serving as Director of Educational Advocacy
for the Association for Retarded Citizens of Allegheny County. )

My son, Erich, is severely hearing impaired. He spoke to your subcommittee in
1482, when you convened hearings which helped derail the propdeed deregulation of
Public Law 94-142. Erich is now attending the National Technical Institute for the
Deaf, majoring in accounting and doing very well. He will soon be a aelf-sufﬁmit‘lé
tax-paying citizen. Erich is a product of early education secured by his parents,
free appropriate public education provided by our local education agen (Peter's
Tawnship School District) contracting with Allegheny and Washington County In-
termediate Units. | am sure our son's steady progress in his education is due to the
mandates and supplemental funding of ic Law $4-142 .

Over a period of ten years, [ have worked aimost daily as an educational advocate
helping parents seeking a free and appropriate education for their handicapped chil-
dren. During'that time, Public Law 94-142, its mandates and its funding, has helped
make improvements in interagency cooperation. Some of the\positive effects I have
seen are: - .

Agencies representing single handicapping conditions have learned to work to-
gether to protect and improve special education. We have lea! that the children
we represent are more alike than different. Agencies such as the' Association for Re-
tarded ('itizens, United Cerebral Palsy, and others share infor on and take part
in workshops on parent education and other subjects. Since 11980, we have recog-
nized the value of unity in protecting our children’s right to education and are
msintaining coalitions to keep ourselves informed. .

Advances have been made in cooperative action by state and local education agen-
cien and parents in helping parents learn more about special education. A recent
two vear Parent To Parent training project, funded by a Federal grant, has estab-
lished a state-wide network of parent trainers to teach other parents. The t Was
secured and delivered through the cooperative efforts of parents and the P nzssrt-
ment of Education. We hope this is the beginning of mere attention to the for
parent education in this state, . ) i

Infficultios emerge as transportation - nd other costs increase, and fu.ndmgu;dz
creases. and agencies are frequently foroe . to cut back services, If Federal or
standards ‘which define agencies' responsibilities for related services were
lished and Federal funding were adequately maintained, there could be a more equi-
table distribution of responsibility among ncies. Qne example of this problem is
the area of preschool education. Our state department of welfare funds a multitude
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of preschool programs which are purtially supplemented by Federal dollars and op-
erated by private Bemviders under contract to county mental health/mental retarda-
tion offices. The Department of Education serves nearschool age preschool handi-
w students through Federal funding, which also must be used for mandated

ool programs. Since preschool educsation is not mandated in our state, existing
programs only serve about half of the students needing them. The state director of
education recently testified our present system has been effective in to inter-
agency cooperation in serving a wide variety of handicapping conditions, but we
cannot assure comnprehensive services to all students needing them. We parents and
advocates hope that the extension of the discretionary programs recently passed by
Congress will be accompanied by adequate funding to help states like ours decide to
mandste and fund preschool programs.

During the past ten years 1 have seen some heart-warming examples of school dis-
tricts and special education units working together to provide educational ms
which are apppropriate and in the least restrictive setting possible for a st t 1
have seen special education teachers working effectively with children in special
classes and serving as liaisons between their students and regular education teach-
ers with whom they are integrated. Unforunately, in this state, we find in cy
cooperation strungest when education nciee unite to maintain handica stu-
dents in segregated centers for both mic and vocational education. Lack of ade-

uate funding and the student’s need for the “protection’ of an isolated setting are
requent reasons school districts give for ignoring the mandates of both state and
federal law. Parents who desire the more normal setting of even a special class in a
regular school have little recourse. In Pennsylvania when negotiations fail, due
process hearings are required. Parents must pay for attorneys in these hearings,
while attarneys for the local education agencies are paid for by public funds. Utiliza-
tion of hearing officers as mediators glior to hearings seldom occurs.

State speical education plans are being written which, at least on paper, commit
the state education agency to compliance with the regulations of Public Law 94-142.
Yet, only 2 small number of P.D.E. Regional Reviewers are available to pursue com-
plaints from the entire state. Under state legislation, school students adjudicat-
ed as neglected, abused or delinquent, frequently receive all their education in the
institutions in which they are placed. Pennsylvania’s Act 30 does not permit moni-
toring of these educational programs by the émte Department of Education, so that
many handicapped as well as non-handicapped students may be denied their right
to an appropriate educatior: simply by their change in status to adjudicated.

The Federal office of s ecial education and the office of civil rights seem increas-
ingly limited to paper reviews. Adequate funding and monitoring by Federal and
State agencies, active intervention and even punitive action would help reduce the
obstacles which delay the educatianal progress of many handical students. .
hw::'iox;l; ;u you to continue your worthy efforts to preserve and strengthen Public

w ! 2.

PREPARED STATEMENT 0OF JoR SABELLA, PARENT, New Briguton, PA

My name is Joe Sabella. I am speaking to you today as a representative and vol-
unteer of ARC, Beaver;, as a8 member of Beaver County's MH/MR Advisory Board
and more importantly as a parent of a handicapped school age child. I am pleased to
be able to testify today and | thank Congressman Murphy for giving me this oppor-
tunity. The ARC' and other advocacy groups have always appreciated your support
of issues dealing with the education of handicapped children. )

My son, Stephen, is 13 years old and attends New Horizon School in Beaver
County. He is muiti-handicapped, non-verbal, myopic and his educational placement
is 1n # trainable mentally retarded classroom. 1 am actively involved in ull aspects
of Stephen's educational program and my wife and [ have been involved since Ste-
phen started schoul - .

I am past president of the Association for Retarded Citizers, Beaver County Chap-
ter and & present board member and Chairman of ARC, Beaver's Education Com-
mittee. The Fducation Committee has been deeply involved with the many aspects
of education for the handicapped, including Federal and State laws and regulations
dealing with the issue. ’

Interagency cooperation in special education is and should be a long term and
continuous goal of all .dvocates of peaple who are mentally retarded and receive
special education. Many different agencies and organizations play a vital role in all
aspects of the lives of school age handicapped children. I have seen the need for
interagency cooperation often during my son's involvement with special education.

46




ey

43

I believe s does ARC. Beavert that, ax the law mandates, the educational agency

ig ultinitely 1esponsible for all components of an Individual Education Program
TR tor cack chubd e specnad oducation Couperation between other agencies
which would benefit each speeitic child is defuately an added plus. The best way to
prumote couperation is the inclusion of sl related agencies in the I.EP. conference
uattended by the parents. This could include an invitation of the Community Mental
Health Center caseworker. a representative of a local advocacy group like the ARC
and any other agency that might be involved with the child and iding services,
like Children and Youth Services, ete. Making sure that all organizations realize the
services which are required for a child is one way to initiate cooperation and open
communications wt LEP conferences iy the key to discussivns that can address the
shuring of responsihility,

One of the obstacles to interagency couperation often is the inability to place the
educational nevds of this child sbove the financial ubligations of the agencies or or-
Kanizations. Unfortunately, budget restrictions are plucing a real hardship on many
wgencies who deal with children receiving special education. This is esgcia"y a
grubk*m when a child is under the auspices of other agencies like Children and

fouth Services or Juvenile Probation, who are providing services along with the
schoal system Often times the child gets caught in the middle as the school officials
and the other agencies decide who will be financially responsible. Many times agen-
cies are caught in regulations which stipulate that a service such as residential
placement cannot be shured by u group of interested agencies but must be shoul-
dered'by only one For instance if a child receiving special education is also invelved
with the Juvenile Prubation Department and the tal Health Center and the
child needs a residential placement, it seems logical to me that all three agencies
could split the cont of the services for the child without putting a hardship on one
arganization In cases like this, where the ARC, Beaver has been invoived, the relat-
ed agencies are unable to divide the cost and the child is denied appropriate services
because of this

I will relate o Jersonal experience which demonstrates even another avenue for
couperation in Y It wies determined that my son. Stephen, needed short term res-
idential placement for dingnostic treatment and the development of an intensified
behavior munagement program. After this determination, | was told that the educa-
tion agency did not bave the financial cupubility to pay for the very expensive resi-
dentisl placement [ then found out that my medical insurance would pay for the
placement. Since that ime. I have found out that some private insurance companies
will also cover such handicapped children’s needs as inpatient s h and physical
therapy, braces. and other medically oriented treatments. Unfortunately, I have
also found out that some compunies will not consider these caovered expenses. For
those individuals wha do have insurance coverage, all areas should be explored to
ser if the insurance company could share the financia! responsibility.

A very impurtant area of a child's educational needs are related services such as
speech therapy, sudiology, counseling. physical thera { etc. Though, as I mentioned
hefore, the educational agency 1s ultimately reswnsig ¢, there are often other orga-
nizations in the community that could offer assistance in the area of related serv-
ices. Thuis includes the local Mental Health Center, Easter Seal Society, Association
for Retarded Citizens. the Association for the Blind, advocacy groups for hearing im-

tired, Spina Bifida Societies, and many more groups which ure -available to clal-

ren and their parents. These groups provide many services such as: speech and
hearing programs, physical therapy programs, psvchological and counseling serv-
ices, parent suppart groups and summer camps. Many of these services could be uti-
lized as part of reluted services for children in special education and their families.

In summary. Communication between all related agencies is of utmost importance
as is keeping the child's best interest as a prime concern. This is best done by in-
clading as many interested ncies in the | EP. conference and sharing responsi-
bilities a8 much as ible. This may include stretching the intent of the law to
include the shared Gnaocial responsibilitien for servives. [ believe that nothing is
impassibile if all avenues are explored with a shared spirit of cooperation in the
interest of our handicapped children

CENTERVILLE CLINICS, INC,
Fradencktown, PA. March 8, 195§
Mr Charrman, commattee members, panel members, guests: Across the span of
eghteen yeurs us o Community Mental Health administrator. and during a fifteen
vear tenure ot o University professor, 1 have had numerous practical un§ theoreti-
cal opportuinties to encounter the issues of concern to this tcommittee. My experi-
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ences during twa decades of professional practice helps me to realice that we live in
a time when truditional ways of intervening to help people solve problems are being
reexamined. Fortunately, thiy process is occuring in many social agencies as well as
i sume university settings. This is in spite of the fact that some administrators in
mental health and education continue to focus upon traditional interventive ap-
proaches. The history of social interventive methods has been characterized by a
continuing search for more effective helping techniques. The fi ntary and fre-
quently redundant efforts of the past are being interred by the demand to allocate
SCAFce resources in a cost-effective fashion. We have, in short, entered a new phase
in our socio-political development. Economic expansion has given way to a series of
protracted recessions. The political climate is far more conservative. There is less
overnment funding for education, mental health, and related sevices. Consequent-
y, administrators and providers of services in such organizations must come to rec-
ognize that ‘their ability to remain viable and costeffective in such a climate de;
munds cooperation between agencies and is leading us to an abandonment of paro-
chial interests. The : .ssion of this committee, therefore, converges with some
changes that are occuring in education and mental health.

One aspect of my personal experiences of this nature over the past three s
has involved the integration of services offered lz’v school districts with those offered
by community mental heaith agencies. School districts have been confronted with
the dilemma providing mandated educational services to youngsters whose individ-
ual needs do not lend themselves to the attainment of these goals in the traditional
classroom setting; mental heaith agencies have been directed to reduce the inci-
dence of referrals for residential care. The public school system does not possess the
renources of a mental health staff. Their mission is the education of the youngster.
The community mental health em does not possess the resources of an educa-
tional component. The youngster's need, meanwhile, may concomitantly demand the
service from each area. Traditionally, this problem was resolved in terms of two al-
ternatives; place the child in an institution; or, if possible, have the child receive
services from mental health agencies on an ocut-patient basis while continuing to
attend traditional schoo! programs. The former is exorbitant in terms of cost except
in the must severe instance; the latter is ineffective if the child's need is such that
he requires more than a few hours per week of clinical services from a social
worker, psychologist, or psychiatrist. Integration of educational, mental health, and
custodial services could only be found in a residential setting. uently, a sig-
nificant number of youngsters who did not require such intensive involvement were
institutionalized at an expense frequently in excess of $35000 per youngster per
yesr.

In theory, the solution to this problem was relatively simple; place the youngster
in an existing partial hospitalization program—a program which operates five days
a week, six hours a day-—and establish an educational component in that program.
In practice, the marriage of the bureaucracies of mental health with the bureaucra-
cies of public education posed formidable obstacles. The school district would be re-
quired to place and remunerate one or more teachers in such a setting, provide
transportation to and from as many as ten separate school facilities, smrﬁ‘ior hot
lunches to be available at appropriate times, and, most importantly, to lop &
sense of acceptance within the student's family and community. The mental health
agency, un the other hand, was uired to secure appropriate facilities, staff the
fucility with social workers, psychologists, and psychiatrists, develop skills within
the stafT to integrate their professional interests with those of the in-house educator,
establish linkages with individual school districts for reciprocal information, and,
most inex‘fortantly. work with individusl families to accept the reality that while
public education is expense free to the ‘amily, community mental health services
are available to families based upon their ability to pay for such’services.

The problems for interagency cooperation in this instance was monumental.
Mental health professionals as well as educators are trained as specialists. The
sovial worker, psychologist, psychiatrist, and educator view- the individual in terms
of their particular discipline's focus. In the usual circumstance, the educator as-
sumes that the student is mentally healthy and that the delivery of educational
servives shauld be essentially similar from individual to individual. If adjustments
are required, they are generally dictated on the basis of differences in intellectual
ahilitien. The mental health specialist, on the other hand, usually views the "pa-
tient” or “chient” on the basis that specialized individual needs dictate the nature of
the intervention. Far these professionals to jointly view the individual in terms of a
student, patient. fumily member, part of a peer group, and similar types of relation-
shipe required them to adopt a generalist orientation; an orientstion that is often
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etpoused by ecach of the professionals cited, but one that is seldom integrated into
practice .
In 1975, we established one such program with four you 'rs. We had a staff of
three mental health professionals and one educator. In 1984, we have five such pro-
ms gperating five days a , six hours a day located in Green, Washigton.
vstmoreland countries. We have nineteen mental health specinlists, seven educa-
tom, and serve in excess of ninety\students hger week. The per pupil cost is less than
{40400 per daoy in excess of that which would be expended if the child was in a regu-

. lur schoul setting. Certainly this is & saving of approximately $25,600 per year year

cot‘nvpumd to the costs for in-patient care.

e do not, of course, imply that all such youngsters could be removed from insti-
tutional care. Qur experience, that is Centerville Clinic's Mental Health/Mental Re-
tardation Program, Intermediate Unit #1, and Intermediate Unit #7, is such that
it reveals to us that programs of this nature can adequately serve those youngsters
whao find traditional services inadequate. '

The construction of this gmject retrospectively reveals that six basic skills were
employed to bring us to this point in time. These are: (1) Skills in emnmunimting:
12) assessment; (3} relating to others; (4) planning; (5) carrying out plans; and (6)
evaluating oneself and one’s plans and activities.

The elucidation of these skills are contained in the written testimony submitted
to this committee.

These skills became mandatory for each segment when the educational and
mental health components to this project recognized they were functioning within
seperute bureaucratic structures but the respective bureaucracies differed in terms
of patterns of formal organization. The educational m was organized upon the
lines of: (1) high degree of specialization; (2)- hierac authority structure and
specified areus of command and responsibility; (3) differentiation of personal and of-
ficial resources Given these characteristics, such an organization has several advan-
tages, efliciency in the performance of such tasks in set ways by trained individuals;
predictable behavior; behavior that stresses competence more Jmn feelings; and the
possibility: of rapid goal attainment given the trained personnel and routinized ac-
tivity. In contrast to the educational bureaucracy. the mental health/mental retar-
dation bureaucracy possess the following characteristics: (1) professional autonomy;
{21 fluid delivery of services in & non-routinized fashion; and (3) a belief in the im
vidual professional self regulation. The advantage of this approach is that each
therapist's undertaking with each individual can be & relativ€ly new activity.

To achieve the present status of our five partial required mental heaith
personnel to become more educationally oriented for educational personnel to
develop sume mentes] health competencies. These goals, in turn, were achieved in
terms of the six skiils cited above,

WiLuam A, Borosky, Ph.D..

Licensed Psycholagist. Executive Director MH/MR.

PREPARED STATEMENT OF ALLAN W. BLACKA, SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS, MOUNT
LeBANON ScHoorn DistrICT, PITTsBURGH, PA

My name is Allan W. Blacka, Superintendent of the Mount Lebanon School Dis-
trict in Pittsburgh, Pennyylvania. It is a pleasure to have been invited to speak on
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cooperation between the school and local agencies. The majority of my remarks will

focus on the cooperation that has been enﬂmdered between the Mount Lebanon
Schools and local agencies. In concluding this testimony 1 will present some recom-
mendations to insure that this process continues to be fostered.

For the past decade and a half the Mount Lebanon School District has annuall
provided an appropriate education for approximately 60 junior and senior
school aged students who reside in our community institutions. These students, w
are placed into these institutions by Child Welfare or the courts, are largely classi-
fied as dependent and neglected with & small percentage of adjudicated delinquents.
Eighty percent of these students are from other areas in Allegheny County, 15 per-
cent are from neighboring counties and § percent are out-of-state students. The in-
stitutions within Mount non include Robert Boyd Ward Home for Children,
Three Rivers Youth, Friends Indeed, and several community living arrangements,
one of which is operated by a local mental heaith and mental retardation center.
Approximately Y percent of these institutionalized students, who had been or were
identified immediatley upon entering our schools as educably mentally handicapped,
socially and emotionally distrubed, eam'iel? disabled, or multi-hnndi:a repre-
sent one-fifth of Mount Lebanon’s identified secondary. handicapped student popula-
tion ™
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Upon entering our schools, those students identified as handicapped are\provided
speciul education serviver that do not exlude them from some mainstream, educa-
tion. Their special education progrums are designed to enhance the development of
their academic and social competencies, increase their feelings of persona
cy. and develop their life skills. Since the Mount Lebanon ool District is unuble
to provide all necessary educational services for these students, it is n
rely upon purchased services from an area vocational school, an Intermediate Unit
Center Vucational Program and the Intermediate Unit Regional Support Cente
which assists the school in program placements and provides short-term educational
programs.

" Mount Lebanon School District has had success in educating these institutional-
ized students. Nearly 100 percent of these students graduste. A research study on
former Ward Home residents clearly indicated their beliefs that Mount Lebanon
High School had a very positive impact on their development. A follow-up of these
graduates has shown that 75 percent have become contributing members to society
through enrollment in institutions of advanced learning, membership in the armed
furu:ﬂ or some type of gninful employment. :

Mount Lebanon's success in educating these students is dependent upon two fac-
tora: First. these students are instru and aided by a caring and supporting staff.
Their instruction. and particularly the support which they require, take on time-
and-effort dimensions of enormous proprtions when viewed on a relative scale with
instruction and support programs for other students. Not only do these students
profit from a low teacher/pupil ratio, but the regular and special educator have su
portive staff members available to assist them, including - psychologists, speec
therapists, ialized remedial teachers, teacher aides, a social worker, and a con-
sulting psychiatrist. Additionally, much time and considerable funds are expended
in stafl development to assure that staff members are aware of the latest research-
based strategies and ‘nstructional innovations. Second, success is assured through
cooperation and onguing interaction between the school’s staff and the agency's
smﬁ'e Since the inception of these special education programs, the District has sched-
uled special education consultation sessions twice a month with agency personnel in
an attempt to ease the student's transition, monitor the student’s progress, and
make needed adaptations to his/her educational program. This meeting, which is
formally chaired by a District administrator, is attended by building principals, spe-
cial education teachers, the District’s social worker, and the consulting psychiatrist.
When appropriate, the school psychologist, counselor, and any regular education
teachers, who may have an impact on the student being discussed, may also join the
meeting. Agency representatives inciude the student’s home counselor as well as the
Director of Education and Social Work. Since many students periodically receive
special assistance from the Intermediate Unit ional Support r, the director
of this program also attends. Meetings focus on planning a program for a newly en-
ralied student or agenda items previously submitted by the participants. Minutes of -
these sessions are recorded as a means of following up on suggested strategies and
are used as the basis for further discussion.

As n result of these meetings, both the school and the agency have come to realize
that each possesses a specific body of expertise which, when combined, can develop -
creative solutions to the most difficult of educational lems. A ripple effect has
been created which has enabled the agency and school alike to feel comfortable in
working with each other as well as to trust and rate with each other and,
thereby, serving the student's best interests. Additionally, through this team effort,
students have cume to realize that adults in their environment will take the time to
focus on them as individuals and assist them'to work through their problems. Stu-
dents are able to see firsthand that problems can be solved through open and candid
rommunication without the need for creating adversarial relationships. Using this
model we have constructively worked with our students eliminating the need for
cumbersome, precedent-setting and costly due process hearings.

The school's primary objective is to build appropriate itive and vocational
skills with the assistance of local intermediate units and vocational technical
schoels. Due to its primary position in students’ lives, however, it has become the
institution to work with agencies in helping to dea! with students’ affective needs as
well. Although the school is not, and cannot become, primarily responsible for treat-
ing these affective disorders, it can serve as & basic source of assistance to agencies
who are responsible for the welfare of these students. o

The Mount Lebanon School District has had outstanding success with interagency
vooperation We believe that it is crucial that this relationship between the school
and the agencies continues to be fostered, nurtured, and enhanced.
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/ Several concerns tu insure continuing success and bypass the cbetacles have been
raised. 1 will phrase these concerns in terms of recommendations. First, it has been
ewtablished that the cust of vducating these institutionalized students is ificantly
higher than the coe’ of educating a typical special education child. Public Law 89-
413 funds, which follow the child and needed tinancial assistance to the edu-
cating institution, have greatly districte such as our own in paying thsse
ex0ess costa. Penns{-lvn.nm' legislation (Senate Bill No. 1226) recently introduced by
Senator D. Michael Fisher in the Pennsylvanis Senate would, if passed, contribute
to ease significantly the burden incurred by local districts. Second, increased federal
guvernment support to state and county agencies is needed. Second, increased foder-
al government support to state and county agencies is needed. This rt could be
used to provide more time at the initial stage of the placement to in the best
type of setting to meet a child's needs. This would reduce the number of student

transfers between agencies, and @ more consistent education program for
the child. A third concern would be to provide time for districts to research the
youngster's background before being required to find an a riate Dis~

tricts need this critical time before nning to lay the foundation of child's
future educational development. And finally, ways must be found to increase federal
funding for diagnostic ychological and diagnostic psychiatric services that help us
to determine ways in which these youngsters can be helped the most.

Can Mount lebanon's interagency cooperation program be continued? Yes, but we
are stretched to the breaking point. We are looking to yuu for (1) your help with the
additional instruction costs associated with these students, (2) your financial support
fur the agencies who provide primary care for these young people, and (3} your fund-
ing for the necessary dingnostic services,

ank you for this opportunity to describe our interagen rogram. It is my
privilege to present to you our recommendations for ways In which you can help us.

PENNSYLVANIA FEDERATION,
Council. FOR ExceprionaL CHILDREN,
March 23, 1984
CouMiTier oN EpUcaTiON aND LABOR,
How e of Representatives,
Washington, IN'

Subcommittee on Select Education Panel Members: On behalf of the Pennsylva-
nia Federation Council for Exceptional Children (PFCEC) and myself.oplease accept
our appreciation and thanks for the opportunity to address the issue Interagency
Cucperation The Council for Exceptional Children, as you may know, is an interna-
tional organization made up of aver 50,000 professionals invoived in the education of
exceptional chi'dren. It is the largest organized association devoted to the majnte-
nance of and unprovement in wervices for exceptional children. The Pennsylvania
Federation Council for Exceptional Children consists of nearly 3,000 professionals
dedicated to these same gn:lg. As current President of the Federation, I bring fif-
teen years of experience 10 special education and five years of experience on the
PFCRU Excecutive Board to the position.

During these years, 1 have observed and encountered numerous instances here
children and families have been affected by the presence of, or lack of, interagen
cooperation. Unfertunately, the majority of instances have highlighted the lack of,
or breakdown of, interagency agreement between almost every statewide social serv-
we agency and at almost every level.

The conmequences of such barriers in the social services area within our state
have resulted in 8 confused and ungry citizenry who seem caught in one catch-22
situation after another. The most %sring and damaging breakdown in the inter-
agency system occurs at the critigal transition times in our special children's lives.
Following are examples of cases that | have personally been involved with where
the lack of inu-mrzem‘y coordination has proven detrimental to the family and child.

The voung child enrolled in special needs dafv care programs through funding
from the county MH/MR office reaches the age for movement into the special edu-
cation sector in the local schoo! district In some cases. children remain unserved for
as long as one vear while a determina' n is made as to the child's needs, and the
availability of uppropriate placement .. .d related services. The length of time re-
quired might be justified if the child was unknown to the s]yutem but in these cases,
extensive records exist, observation could easily and quickly be accomplished rrior
ta the child's ‘graduntion” from the day care program and parental ‘nput could be
encouraged through school visitations, program observations, etc. befure the actual
beinming of the public school program At this time there is little incentive for this
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to happen. In fact, there is essentially @ “Do Not Touch” attitude within the Depart-
ment of Education and within the local education agency in to becoming in-
volved with the preschool aged child. The inefliciency and the inhumanity of this
roach both need Mmuln%ﬂ
visual ‘? impaired or blind adolescent who also has other disabilitics iv urged
to register with slate vocational train mtzsmsib!efurmmthe
blind (Bureau of Blindness and Visual Se BUS) yet finds later that optical
aids recommended by the special educator cannot be forbyspedaleduaﬁm
funds and that BVS bases most of their decisions on ¢clients’ potential for com-
petitive employment and rarely directly involved with school aged students
until they approach graduation. Furthermore, this same visually impaired student
upon untion finds that BVS is not permitted vnder current law to fund for resi-
dential placement except as it relates to a training program and that the Office for
Mental glexsrdution (OMR} cannot serve the legally blind pofuhtion aithough they
rnwide residential care for many mentally retarded sdults in this commonweslth.
n a few specific cases, families who were to move-their blind children from
state centers for the retarded into speci utation programs in the community,
are now finding that their young adult offspring sre exem from the service de-
livery system within OMR which clearly meets needs of their children.

Such paradoxes exist in other aress of the State human services network al-
though I am not as personally familiar with their details to be able to convey them
to you today. Furthermore, it should not be thought that interm cooperation is
non-existent. In fact, recent efforts by the Office of Vocational ilitation (OVR}
and OMR to fund community based programs for training the mentall;_r retarded for
partisl independence in the community have proven fruitful. Additionally, OMR
und BVS have beun looking cooperatively at the problems of the menw retarded
blind in the commonwealth. “However, these efforts are relatively new their im-
plementation have not yet been effected.

It is recommended that if the human service system in Pennsylvania is to be ef-
fective and efficient in dealing with the complex needs of our handicapped citizens,
that the respective agencies follow mardated ments where they exist, revise
agreements that arbitrarily exclude segments of our population from needed serv-
ices, eliminate the devastating breaks in services now erperienced during trandition
by mandating ihe overlapping of certain services by the various agencies, and re-
guire and enforce the periodic review of auch interagency agreements by the respec-
. tive ageney directors {n conjunction with a citizen's advisory council. \

Sil’h‘l‘ﬂ‘ly.
Vincent M. McVeon, President.
-

PREPARED STATEMENT OF Jine HovianaN, CoMMUNTTY SERVICE COORDINATOR, UNITED
CereEnal PALSY ASSOCIATION of THE PrrrssurcH DisTRICT.

My name is Jim Hollahan. 1 am the Community Service Coordinator for United
Cerebral Palsy Association (UCP) of the Pittsburgh District, As | in my remarks
this morning it is important to point out that United Cerebral Palsy Associations,
Inc. was founded in 1949 and the Pittsburgh affiliate was founded in 1951 primarily
because children with cerebral palsy could not obtain an appropriate education. For
the 33 yeam UCP of Pittsburgh has been a strong advacate for education. In
our history we have provided educational programs at times when children with
cerebral palsy were excluded from the mainstream. Because of the passage of PL
94-142, our affilinte and many of our sister affiliates across the country no longer
need to concentrate limited resources on the provision of educational services.

Today United Cerebral Palsy Association of the Pittsburgh District concentrates
its resources on services that assist severely disabled men and women to live more
meaningful and independent lives in the (ﬂm\munit.i:l '

Cerebral Palsy 18 8 condition caused by brain damage at birth or during early
childhood that results in difficulty with speech, coordination, and often special
learning needs. )

Children who have cercbral palsy often have multiple disabilities and they fre-
quently require one or a number of related services in order to benefit from a tree
and appropriate educational experience. Related services can include Occupational
Therapy. Physical Therapy, Speech Therupy. Adupted Physica! Fducation, and re-
mediation of learning disabilities.

Through UCP's Informution/Referral-Follow Aleng and our Community Educa-
tinn und Consultation Services we remain uctively involved in assisting children
with disahilities and their families as they negotiate the educational system.
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Since my time for testimony is very limited, 1 will focus my remarks on sharing
with the committoe one example of successful inte tion that hes im-

proved services for handicapped children. This example might be helpful to the com-
mittee as you explore ways of improving the delivery of related services to children
in Special Education.

w;l'“ljehemul Childreni'n Team (w’l‘umlof Al County, fminfan umm

r 43 communi’y organiza ing services to ts
handicapped vhildren and/or their Iamlﬁza .
o 1) Identify necds of handicapped infants and preschool children in Allegheny
‘ounty.

2} Make recommendations to the State Departments of Education, Health, Public
Welfare and uny other government agency regarding how these needs can be met
through improved local, state, and Federal planning.

31 Identify needs of this population on a local level and make recommendations
on&’g:w current and future services can be developed and coordinsted to meet these

needs.

mlPrimride a vehicle for interngency communication regarding the needs of this
population.

5 Develop committees composed of members of the Local Children’s Team and
uther interested parties to address specific concerns of this ation.

Attached to this testimony is a more detailed Statement of Purpose for the Local
Children’s Team and brochure describing the orgenization. It is important to note
that the agencies listed in the brochure t orﬁﬂmﬁms funded from a
rumber of sources including: Department of Education, ﬁrunent of Public Wel-
fare. Department of Health. On a local leve! these agencies have developed a history
of working together effectively. '

Tn nreparation for this testimony I have reviewed the from the Commis-
sion o1, the Financing of a Free and Appropriate Education for Special Needs Chil-

dren, March 19x3. | support the recommendation of this commission. The commis- -

sion report articulates the dilemmas inherent in providing related services for Spe-
vial Education students. Frequent references are made to the roles of both the State
Education Agency and Local Education Agency in defining related services and
~larifving fiscal responsibility. The report also frequently refers to interagency coop-
eration us one of the avenues for imrmving the provision of related services.

The Local Children's Team of Allegheny County has in fact demonstrated that
interagency cooperation can eccur. This group has been able to: )
h«'e 11 Conduct an annual survey of the needs of preschool, handicapped children in
the county.

2 Monitor the current availability of services for these youngsters.

3 Generate needed special programs.

4) Foster communication among agencies that serve this population.

i Advocate legislation for the benefit of these children.

(i I'romote public awareness of these issues. .

Accurate child counts have been critically importsrt to a number of agencies for
jong range planning and budgeting. Prior to the Loval Children's Team survery no
accurate figures existed on a county-wide basis that included children served by var-
ious funding streams. The County MH/MR office currently uses these figures in
planning for and funding early intervention services. In ition, survey informa-
tior has been used to identify available programy openings and has facilitated refer-
rals to children The Local Children's Team has also provided consultation to
mum_ger P:;m-neiw when decisions about program openings and closings were being
consiar . N

On an on-going basis, gaps in services for infants and pre-school children have
been identified. ponses to these identified needs have ranged from temporary co-
operative efforts among severa} agencies to current advocacy efforts for the estab-
lishment of mandated early intervention services in Pennsylvania. I am proud to
sty that next month Reprosentative Ron Cowell will introduce this legislation in the
Pennsyivanin House of Repmsentatim, :

Establishing and developing the skills needed for the operation of n successful
interagency group did not happen at random. A very specific organizational system
was developed to address the unique needs for our inte group. The initial
motivition for coming together was a pressing need for information. The members
agencies of the Local Children's Team all served the same population and knowi
what uther service providers were duing wos important for pro%mm planning, devel-
apment and coordination As the Local Children’s Team was formed the group de-
cided to form a governance and procedures committee to address the unigue ni-
ztonal nexds of such 1 group. In hindsight it is clear that the formation of this
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gn“milum was an important factor in helping the group learn to work together ef-
vely.

Tha rnance snd procudures committee was charged with a leadership fune-
tion initially:

1) Developed the statment of purpose

(2) Suggested a meeting format, including a committee structure and large group

meetings
. (3) Developed and time-lined agenda for large group meeti

(41 Facilitated the mectings P e

i Davel a leadenhip structure for the Team.

The toem 'poftheguwmn&mdprwedummmmitﬁeemmredd‘a
representative from vach active committee of the [ ocal Children’s Team. By initial-
ly assigning & committee td’ be a responsible for the leadership function, !we estab-

‘ !fshedamethodofmmmiwmd’thempedﬁmﬂmhndhhmﬁml
8

y existed

between member agencies. Using a consensus furmat, the governance and

g:;;w committee was able to identify the common issues that the Team neem
ress. -

Paying specific attention to organizational and operational issucs of the Team has
resuited in a very effective and productive interagency Team. Since 1978 the Team
has responded to « large number of issues offecting the provision of services to
infant and pre-school handicapped children. The offort of the Local Children's Team
has aiso been a primary force behind the effort to introduce legislation that will
mandate early intervention services in Pennaylvania. :

_ This brief dascription of-the operation of the Local Children's Team points out the
importance of orgsnizational and administrative issues involved in

co~ -
operation. | encourage the committee to consider this example when rn;yking

legislative and administrative efforts to encourage interagency cooperation,

Ancther issue of importance that | would like to bring to the attention of the com-
mittee has to do with interagency coperation on the federl level. Under the -
ous administration the former Bureau of Education for the Hendica ( now
OSEP! and the Office of Civil ts (OCR) had a Memorandum of Understanding.
Under this agreement OSEP OCF. would exclmnge information on com
matters concerning the implementation of PL 84-142, “The Educsation for all -
capped Children Act," and Section 504.of “*Rehabilitation Act of 1973."” as amended.
This exchange of information is critical in assuring that handica children re-

ceive appropriate education. This t allowed OSEP to address broad state-
wide compliance issues and freed to work on individual cases of non-compli-
“.ance.

- Sadly, we understand the OSEP and the OCR are not currently sharing this infor-
mation. This is unfortunate because it denies both ts of handicapped children
and state administrators alike this exchange of information which is so crucial to
assuting the overall compliance with PL 94-142 We fully urge you, Mr.
Chairperson. to investigate why this Memorandum of Understanding:is not being

im ted.
% for the opg;rtunity to present these remarhs.
Attachmunts. Local Chikdren's Team of Allegheny County: Statement of Purpose
and Local Children's Team Brochure.

LOCAL CHILDREN'S TEAM OF ALLEGHENY COUNTY AND THE CITY OF PITTSRURGH—
STATEMENT OF PURPOSE

Children’s tram -

. The Children’s Team is composed of agency representatives and parents who are
interested in services provided for handicapped infants and pre-school children and

" their families.

Purgrsees of the childeen tram ’

111 To identify needs of handicupped infants and preschool children in Allegheny
County.

12t To make recommendations to the State Depariments of Education, Health,
Public Welfare and any other government agency regarding how these needs can be
met through improved local, state, and Federal planning.

131 To identify needs of this population on & local level and make recommenda-
tions on how current and future services can be developed and coordinated to meet
these needs.

141 To provide a vehicle for inter-agency communication regarding the needs of
this populstion .
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O develap comumittees camgesssd of snembers of the Local Children's Team and
ather sntesested partnes ta ictdress specifae concerns of this population

Authorin

The etiembrershap of this group is composed of agency representatives, parents, and
it cewted ndinadands who are concerned ahout the needs of handicapped infants
A proschiml chudren and their families. The members of the Local Children's
Peam wu together o1 o voluntary effort to impruve services for this population.

Nee torminl authygpateTor progrum decisions rests with this group. Through the
sharing of arformation, discussion, and the development of specific recommenda-
tans the grotp ofters advice and guidance to individuals, agencies, and government
bodies serving and or plunning for the interests of this population. Agency participa-
tion i the Lovad Children's Team implies a commitment to shared information and
planmng, and o good faith effort to abide by Team decisions

Ststeetire

To amplement ts purpnse the Lacal Children’s Team has adopted the following
struclure .

T A Laree group meetings: held bi-monthly or as frequently as needed, to share
informuation. review committee recommendations, and to approve and pass on rec-
ummeadations that affect the service system.

‘B Camimitiers composed of membwrs of group and other interested parties; meet
pe-rinticatly to work on problem solving, issues identification, and the development
ol speeitic solutions desigipd to address problems,

Carrently the Local & haldren’s Team established the following committees: (1)
Transportation, + 2 Shared Services: i) Advocncy/Poligy; 14) Governance and Proce-
dure. and o Ad Hie Committees,

W Membesstup Membership on the Local Childrgn's Team is open to: (1) Any
ageney an Allegheny County providing services to hdndicapped infants. preschool
children and or therr famibies (20 Parents and/or Pafent greaps interested in this
pepulation <4 Any mterested incividual or agencies in the community.

1 Remponsitnhitien of Members of the Local Children’s Team are: (1) Participation
at monthly fange Team meetings. (21 Participation on at least one of the commit-
fews o the Team

The Ginertnmue and Procedure Committee proposed and the Team adopted the
following leader<hip structure:

iroap at Lage to nominate n0d elect two officers on an annusl basis.

¢ harrgerson Responsshle for conducting meetings, setting the agenda, represent-
1 the groap. sending official correspondence,

View haerperson, Assisting the Chatrperson. carrying out functions of the chair
i the absetice of the Charrperson,

Rewponsitiiity for recording minutes of Teum meetings is to be shared, on a rotat-
tgr biests by e er aencies.

The Chatrpersaon and Vice Chairperson plus a representative from cach commit-
tee wil compose the membership of the Governance and Procedure Committee.

Nomunution to be made prior to the June meeting. Elections held at the June
meetit The Gosernanes ard Procedure Committee would be responsible for all
teadershup tunctions until the officers are elected at the dune meeting,
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The Local Children's Team of Alle-
gheny County meets reqularly at The
Reh_:ilitation Institute of Pitts-
burgh, Membership on the Local
Children's Team is open to:

For

Any agency in Allegheny County
that provides services to
handicapped infants, pteschool
children and/or their families,

Parents and/or parent groups
interested in this population,

Any interested individual or

agency in the community.
further ‘information, contact:

Local Children's Team of
Allegheny County

c/o Jane Erin

Western Pennsylvania Schoo}
for Blind Children

201 N. Bellefield Street

Pittsburgh, PA 13213

(412) §21-0100, ext. 271

Hotration by Gietchnn Jacal
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LOCAL CHILDREN’S TEAM
OF
ALLEGHENY COUNTY

The Local Children's Team of Alle-
gheny County is an organization
of agenices, parents and . interested
persons united to promote early
intervention fn the lives of handi-
capped children from birth to 6
years. The team encourajes co-
operation among those who work for
the benefit of childrea with
special needs and their families.

Formed in Pennsylvania in 198, the
Local Children's Team: '

Conducts an annual -survey of
the needs of preschool, hindi-
capped children in the county.

Monitors the current avail»
ability of services for these
youngsters.

Generates needed special pra-
grams,

Fosters comrunication among
agencies that serve this
population.

Advocates legislation for the
benefit of thuse children.

Promotes publit awareness 0°
thes * ISSuUSS.

Taqer Maatsatian Ly Wayne Trrichel
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~ MEMBER ORGANIZATIONS ~

A!lggm, County Mead Stert
Allegheny Launty nes'tn Qepar ment
Allegheny County y/m

Allegheny East /MR (enter

Assor tatiun for Retarded Cith eny/
Atlegheny Luunty Chapter (al()

g Developmant nit,
(htloren's mospital of Pl sbargh

(hitarents nit, Commmity MN/MR Center
St. frencit Ganers! sospttal

Ceatition of (1tizen's [omcern for Ohildran
Commyn ity Nymer Services Corparation
DART ({Discovery, Assassment, Roferral
ana h-.gno?I Esceptional Ohviltdren's
Progree, Allegheny ntermediate gnit

Department of (n1ta Larg and OMtlQ
Uevelopment, miversity of Pittshurgh

DePaul Instituty

Developmentet fealuative Services for
Ovvigren (D S.C 0,
5t. Francis (mnera! Mospita)

£.4.A, {fducst on of the Mandicapsed Act)
Progran, faceptional (niloren’s Progras,
Priespurgn Baard of faucstion

" Easter Seals society, AViegheny County

hepter
Fantly ang Aildrents Services

Nandicappe . (htlareny anit
Chrigre °s Mospital of Prttsburgh

LEAR Pree thoal, {(earning Expertences-
& At rnative Progras for Preschonlers
ang Faoents], Nestern Psychiatric
insttt to and Llimyg

MeXeespor. Preschoe! for Eacepticnal
hildren

Mellon fxaludtion Center for Chiddren ang
Aolescentn (ME{TA), western P xNiatete
Institute #nd Chanug

S ;

Jene ferck Progray, Vestere Pixchisteic
inctitute ang Cltaic

Man-"ough Commynity MN/MR Services

Nat oral Black (h11g Development
Institute, Pittaborgh Chapler

| PATE School

Pecent and On1la Gutdence Center
Farental Stress Cester
Pitssdurgh faerd of fsucsation fead Stert

Piztsdurgh Cotholic Eucation
Program, 1nc. (Mmas Stort)

Fittaburgh Mesr(ng, Sooech &
Dust rvicn ‘
Pittsdorgh Prychosaalytic Center

PLIA (Parents® for Emot tone!
Adjustasst) Seve 481 Mraschos!

fraschoal Developmast Prograss, Inc.
(Neas Stert}

freject MREP, {Preparation for Raguler
fsucational Placament], westera
Psychiatric Institote and Cltaic -

51, Peter's Ohil¢ Gavelopment Centers

Spina Bifida, Mydrocephalus Assecia-
tion of Peansylvants

The Rehahilitation institute of
PItTsburgy

Turtle | Valley RYM Services

mut&ul Palsy Assaciation of
the Pittadargh District

inited Mental Mealth, Inc,

Yatley Commmity Services

0.7, Watson Renad(!itatton mazpital

western Pennsylvanta School for
- #1ind Dhildren

westers fennsyivanta %chonl for the Deaf

L g g
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PReFARED STATEMENT oF Jover CunNINGHAM, ACS.W., MeMBeR, PracTice Ap-
VANCEMENT COUNCTL on Social. Wokk Services IN Scrools, Scuoot SociaL
WORKER FUR AFPALACHIA INTERMEDIATE UNiT U8, EBENSBURG, PA

Chairman Murphy, Members of the Committee, you ure addressi'y that m;ped of
PL 94-142 dealing with interagency relationships in special education. I find it en-
cournging that you are attempting to promote the concept that a sound education
for handicaupped children must take into account the teamwork and resources neces-
sary to address the complexity of their real-life situation. For, hendicapped-children
often present needs not only in regard to learning, but also in eddressing social/
emotional maludjustment, family instability, poverty. physical illness, wolation from
community resources.

It is not & yuestion of providing either a good basic education to all handica
children or of equipping them to function in mentally healthy ways and be able to

" earn their living and function as parents in our complex technological society. Per-
sonal. fumily and community difficulties must be addressed if children are o nefit
muximally frem their education in the basic academic courses. It is a question of the
excellence and reform in eucation called for by our National Commission on Excel-
lence in Fducation (A Nation at Risk: The Imperative for Educativnal Reform.
Washington. DC', US. Department of Fducation, 1983, p. 24x. “We must demand
the best effort and performance from all our students, whether they are gifted or
less able. affiuent or disadvantaged, whether destined for college, the farm or indus-

try

The Schoul Social Worker is, 1 believe, a_key component in accomplishing the
camplex objective of an effective education for handicapped children. The regula-
tions implementing Part B of The Education for All Handicapped Children Act in-
clude “social work services in schools” in the list of ‘'related services . . . uired
to assist a handicupped child to benefit from special education” in 121 (a) 12 (11).
The specific definition included as one of fuur points “‘mobilizing school and commu-
nity resources to enable the child to receive maximum benefit from his or her edu-
cational program’’. School Social Work has developed since its introduction into
«hools m the early part of this century from an attendance function to a clinical-
remedial focus to o role which emphasizes home-school-community liason. The client
has changed from just the child or individual family to include the complex schoo!
«vstem und the whole community.

I am one of four School Social Workers in Appalachia Intermediate Unit 08,
fourth largest (serving a school population of 74,801 of 29 such units in Pennsyl-
vania and which provides special education services to 4,750 handicapped children
in Blair, Cambria. Somerset and Bedford Counties. For the past seven years I have
been involved in 45 elementary and secondary schools in Cambria County, providing
socinl work services to about 160 students a year. I function as gart a cohesive,
effective multidisciplinary. team that provides intensive, ongoing diagnostic and con-
sultative services (0 handica children in full time, resource room and itinerant
special education programs. This team, which meeta as a whole on a weekly basis,
includes u% core members a child psychiatrist, clinical psychologist, school psycholo-
wists. supervisors of special education and school social workers. It brings in for indi-
vidua! case discussion appropriate guidai.ce counselors, principals, special education
teachers, ment:! health counselors, and other involved agency personnel. uent
use is ulso made of phone consultation due to the expansive, rural nature of the
e

An example would ht:!s to illustrate my function in helping handicapped children
receives an appropriate education through romotion of interagenci cooperation and
communication. Randy R. was a 13 year old son of a divorced, working mother with
two younger children. Randy came to our team'’s attention due to truancy, defiant
verhitl outbursts toward teachers, poor grades and stomach complaints. PSychoedu-
cutional assessment revealed that he qualified for Learning Disability services in a
resource room. Concurrent family ussessment by myself revealed that Randy was
responsible for supervision of his siblings for hours after school and that all of them
had been sexually molested by a “kindly” neighbor. 1 assisted the mother in arrang-
ing after school day care for her children and in getting her together with another
victimized famity who obtained a inwyer to prosecute the neighbor for sexuai abuse.
! coluborated with Mrs, R.’s family doctor and the school nurse in continuing medi-
cal uttention to Randy for what proved to be a stomach ulcer. I initiated referral to -
and muintained ongoing contact with a local mental health center providing family -
counseling. The school psychelogist, myself, Mrs. R.. the L.D. teacher, guidance
counselor and regular education teachers met at schooi to clarify expectations of
Randy and develop o "menu’” of reinforcers and consequences rey;rding Randy's at-
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tendince and achievement 1 acted us the ongoing consuitant to teachers in imple

menting the plan. Rundy hegun attending schoo! regularly, achieving satisfactorily

and showing more friendly behavior. When Mrs. R. found employment in another

area, | contacted the new school to apprise them of services being provided Randy

:nd !’wll;mll M. R. locate another counseling agency. Randy successfully completed
igh schoal. ‘ :

This case 1llustrates the crucial role the Social Worker can play as the connecting
‘link among student-family-school-community resources. The goal of this liason is not
simply to carry information from school to parents or garents to cies, but to
facilitate mutual communication and linkages that enable positive change to occur
in areas that prevent handicapped children from wutilizing the education envisioned
in PL 94-142 :

I thunk you on behalf of myself, the 30 school social workers employed in Penn-
sylvanis and the 12000 social workers serving public schools nationwide, for your
attention to this need lor interagency couperation in special education.

SuirumansTown. PA, March 6, 1984,
Tosm CONRAD,

House Subcomnuttee on Select Education,
Washingtan, IN:

Dear MR Conkan: This letter is to serve as comment for the U.S. House of Repre-
sentatives Subcommittee on Select Education oversight hearing on P L. 94-142.

I am the mother of a ten year old boy who is learning disabled, has motor coordi-
nation difficulties and decreased kinesthetic awareness. He is a student in a self
contained lenrning disabilities class in the Mechanicsburg Area School District. |
have been an active member of the Capital Area Association for Children and
Adults with Learning Disabilities and a volunteer trainer for the Pennsylvania De-
partment of Education Parent to Parent Training Project.

It has been my personal experience (and the experience of others in ACLD) that
‘school evaluations are ofien sketchy, hurried. and contain minimal recommenda-
tions for up appropriate program. They seem designed to fit the child to the pro-
gram rather than the program to the child. We have had private psychological eval-
uations done at our own expense but this has done little to alter the situation.

When | requested occupational and physical therapy evaluations for my son from
the Capital Aren Intermediate Unit, 1 was informed that either an O.T. or a P.T.
evaluation would be done—not both—and that no occupational or physical therapy
was available to anyone as a related service in the Capital Area Intermediate Unit.
My son had an O.T. evaluation. The evaulation was quite accurate, but again, the
recommendations were written more for us as parents, advising us to continue the
private physical therapy my son has had for six years. The recommendations per-
tuining to the school program were sketchy and nonspecific even though it was obvi-
ous from the evaluation that my son has visual perception and coordination difficul-
ties that interfere with his learning. .

Because | huve complained so often about the lack of motor training. the school
district has just this year provided my son with 20 minutes of adapted gym once
every six school days. Unfortunately, he seems to be the only child in a school of
more than 3 students with motor problems and is therefore the only child in the
class Once again, he is made to feel like one of the “walking wounded.”

In conclusion, it is my opinion, after six years of experience as a parent of a child
in special education in the Mechanicsburg Area School District, that:

{1 School evaluations are not always complete and consequently recommenda-
tions for placement and program are sometimes inadequate and sometimes in eror;

4 Parents are not always advised of their rights;

4 Schoul districts and 1.U.'s tend w think that the words “available” and “appro-
priate” are synonomous;

41 A parent’s persistence can be rewarded by having her child placed in a situa-
non that fulfills the letter of the law but not the spirit of the law—a child's differ-
ences are accentusted and emotional harm is done;

7 lnndequate and inappropriste programs will probably result in a longer and
vonsequently more expensive stay in special education for my child and others like
him It all seems penny wise and dollar foolish. (Has anyone ever done a study on

how many S.E.D. children have learning disabilities that have not been attended or
identified earlv?™

I
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Thank you for g:ving me the opportunity to comment.

Sincerely yours,
CanoL F. PENNINGYON.

—————— t

Pnzr)\m STArEMENT oF Ravry Mgapor, WesTEaN CENTER

Western Center.is a Stute operated residential facility bhousing 512 mentall re-
tarded, ck'velnﬂl entally Gisabled individuals. Many of these residents are
end :et:nd public school ::: grounds when riaht: f:c‘ti:fnlnteﬁzedmte Unit also
. prov classes on-grow in space p t y problem fasmg

this facility is the lack of coopérative ed wm?l’ planning between the Intermedi-
ate Unit and staff from Western Center. The lnmmediale Unit has annual meet-
ings to develop the Individual Educational Plan. Howmr. Western Center is not on
the approved sgency invitation list and consequently is not invited to vgrtkiwhe
This seems a bit ironic since Western Center is responsible for the individusls' goal
planning, care and habilitation twent&four hours a day, seven days a wedk. Parents
may invite appropriate staff from Center to accompany them to their -
child's planning meeting, but the Intermediate Unit is under no obligation to do so.
Many of our younger residents do not have invoived parents, so (‘mm Wedem
Center cannot attend their planning meetings.

Western Center has annual staffing reviews of each resident’s Individual Program
Plan. This involves all the professional digsciplines providing care and habilitation
services tn the resident. Intermediate Unit staf, are invited to pamcipate in these

ings but decline to do so.

Eﬁe need for and value of intersgency planmngnm the educational and habilita-
it cither by vegulation or Ieiolation. I oty seope d

e urge that either by regulation or tion, cooperation and par-
ticipation in development and implementation of Indn%mﬁoml Plans and
Individual Program Plans be a requirement between Intermediate Unita and resi-
dential facilities for the mentally retarded. The Administrative Head of the Inter-
mediate Unit and Administrative Head of *he residential facility should have the
responsibility and authority to estabiish appropriate agreements.

Community MentaL Hea 1 TH oF Beaves County
ochester, PA, March JJ 19&5
Mr. Austin J. MUReHY,
Chairman, Committee on Educatian and l.abor,
House of Representatives,
Washington, DC.

Drar Mz, Murrny: I am writing in response to your letter asking for testimony
addressing the issue of inter-agency agreements in special education.

Attached is a program description and first year evaluation of a Mental Health
Consultation Project to Schools, which was implemented in 1981 and continues to be
provided as described in this

The Community Mental Hea{th Center of Beaver County has initiated two other
projects as part of our goal to better. integrate mental health, education, and other
agemily services for our clients,

In January 1983, a partial hospital program for children and adolescents was im-
plemented under my direction. o r to integrate a special education program
with treatment, liscensure as a private school is being pursued as well.

For the academic year 1983-1984, the mental health center is providing school
paychology services to six local school districts. This has had a positive im on
the linkage of services between the schools and the mental health center for chil-
dren with special needs.

I would like to bring to your attention however, that inter-agency coordination of
services is made very difficult and sometimes nearly impossible by the conflicting
policies, rules, and regulations of Departments of Public Welfare and Departments
of bdug_mun f hope your committee study will help ameliorate these problems.

Sincerely,
MagrcareT HowgLL, Director,

Seneca Ridge, Children’s Services of Beaver County.
Attachment.
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Data Based Program Evalustion in 8 Project Involving Mental Health
Coasultation to Schools

DAVID &. BRENT, M.B, axp MARGARET HOWELL, MS.

Frogram v sluation s viewed 3 o baportast but methodelogically probiematic process.
A whaw! consultatan project was desigaed aduch hee 00 &0 towriasc pant of it program
the sveanm for progrem evaluation Evelustios was performed on fur Sevels: (1) consultass
hehsrior. (21 (emiwr (conmaliiow) selisiaction, (3) MMIMM [

161 Emereneit of CUMIMURE ¥ ERPINS.

wqumAMde H.M-Cﬂ, 198y

Program evalustion may be thought of as 8 theee-
step procems. Fiest, o 0 the sttespt (o apply the
rpeeimental method to human service delivery in
orter Ui sutahlish & cadsal link between program sffar
and effectiveness (Cowen et al., 19807, Second. it
endaar nes to sxertaun if the eftectiveness is worth the
effort. Thd, it ssks i anything can be done to im-
prove the rate of sffectinvenms to effort. Ratiosal
program evalustion isvolves the setting of objemtives
and the means for measuring th e objectives which
are mutually agreed cpon by thase: (1) evalosting the
program._ (¢} enactir . the program, (3) funding the
pivgirasa, and (4) to whom the progrem is directed
' Ne hulberg and Jenel, 198).

Need for Pregram Evalustion

Although Caplan (19701 did mt deveiop athenreti-
cal frmmewsrk for poogrsm evalustioo, he &id emphe-
see the need for mutusl evalustion of cogsuitation
effort by both comaultant and consultee. Nince 1975,
program evaluston han been mandated by law

fr Hnt o Assstant Pridewamr Chsld Povhastry end Pru
Thn toornd Fetia 101 Prove Frastres Apedemsdgh of The Wemern Erwin
wtne faativuir and (Line »hete srpnaie may b requesasd (811
trHarm N Fartddurgh, PR (3271 M Huoeell w Cosedinator of
AR & e 17 sees amed Mo hadd U omasieliarsn Frec?, Bomer Coanty
Crammtuniy Wonsal Houlih {enire Rix hester P

TAF aulh ity skl L o ot dadte T fisaocief ond are
Qe vl of B 1 e e of Edisaten ood Repuoral Progromeng.
Wentren PowcAsst o Instituis and Clos Ohe (ricow sad ssppert - f the
Aemand Hraity (8 mtat R torrdaren Effce oot { 'seted Way of Rlesore
Comnits the Fernnoe! of e fue schaol sveltma stxoked, Moy
Manmaret Kere I {1 gor ber expent fechoecsl gilewe oo achoof
comanitoiin Blirn Rencuagyer Ph I pr ey wow coaw! ond
oot mennt Jogmells JorreR, PRI for her Nedp wei?. the Lterg.
furm mar By Jom R N lem Jr SEH for el koA e stafustonl
wetivoes $ooidomms Hah ML n e n@parT o tanental for She
poget M River Wood. WS for e ArlD o8 RGN £hie
gt Awer ompoiond The Consclants M Kathe Chosen My
fardars Inforsd Priere 8 Grrg Hofstriter, Me Kot MeEoery, Mr
Kichant Tohms ond M. Twind Waon

in Hreaf van partasdy sapveted v NIMH Trasng Gmag
AT LN 1568 om

(R T /Y T (d T SO RD C TORT by vhe Amerx an Acad
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of consultation to be swaninglil (Ahmed and Tims,
1077, Deno and Mirkin, 1977; Hegwdor e al, 1076
Meyeru et al., 1978, Miller and Warnes, 1975, Taylor
and Vineburg, 1978). Bergan and Tombari (1975,
mmnbnumdupnhhnﬂmﬁw‘mnd

goal apecification are sesential sapects of sucosesfis!

Difficalty in Perforaing Program Evalaation
Mantal health consultation bagas ss an attemspt to
prodace change in the consultes (Csplan, 1970), Sisce
that tinse, there b been much conbios sbout
whether to focus the efliet of bath comsultation and
evalustion on the client, the consultes, the ctganiza-
tion of the consiltes, or the comatunity (Masaino and
Share, 1979, Meyers ot al, 1079, Tayloc and Vinsberg,

umuitansously (Masaino and Shore, 1975 Meyers ot
al, 199, Schulberg and: Jarrell, 1983; Taylor and
Vineberg, 1878). The difficulty then is in the' intagra-
tivn of procsss duta, or how the consultation was

bave an impact on clients (Birasy, 1878; Bryngelson,
197

The difficulty in socurstely evaluatisg the effactive-
ness of consultation is o a large extent the dfficulty
in applying the experiowntal mathod to & Daturalistic
setting. Theve is the difficully in transistisg troad
goals into meanwable chiectives (Maclennss, 1970;
Werss, 1966). There is also lack of agreamest &s w0
what are criterin for successful outeome (Ahmed and
Treos, 1977; Hagedorn et al., 1876; MacLennan, 1879),
There is & iack of resescch training or even a fraak
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tua agatnst fescoan b beld by tany jieogram mansgers
tHroskimakoot at | 197 Maclennan (18781 vhwetves
1hast s onstitants otten tail to obtain apprupriate base-
Line dara hetare proceedany, thus making the measure-
ment of comsaliant (mpect smpeessihle

Consultation s oiten done withuout companson
sfougm wheh do not peceive consultation, making
attiuation ol positive changes 1 the group due to
consultation a dubvous affasr (Mannioo snd Shove,
190 Cansultstion i often not performed in a stand-
ardized manner. thus making the ink bhetween process
and cuteume tenuous at hest. In ander to prove the
etiectiveness of an intervention, the consultant msay
newd to ecummend a reversal procedure, which may
twe umethical or impractacal (Meyers e1 al., 19781,

Faakistun data is generally besed on data gathered
by either comultant ar cunsuitee. Harely s an effort
made to ensorm terrater relisbadity (Bijou ot al,
1641 i consultant and consulitee have agreed upon
goals. then neither will be blind to the hypothesis
under which they are gathering dmta (Mannino and
Share, 1974, Mevers et al, 1978) )

in an etturt to apply the experimentad method to
pregcam svalsation, it o optimal 1o hald other signif-
waitt varzabies constant. These vazisbles such &8 pro-
Xrammustic cuatent, histoncal events, personnel or
sdminmtrative unémn asg aften out of the svalua-

tom’ control (Binner, 1975). Stilies-of-the effoctive- .

nées of copsuitation become less Yobust the further
rvmenved they are from the peint of consultation in
effact and ¢ me (Manaira and Shore, 1975; Meyens et

" al.. 197K, 1979, Stephennon, 19734, Since much mental
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henlth consultation exerts its effects indirectly, the
defficulty 1n demunstrating impact 1§ obvious,

Thim there are cbatacles to imglemeating program
evaluation siemming both from inespenence with re-
wearch design and 10 the impracticslitie of applying
the expermental method to & setting where many
important vanables must femain out of the control of
the evaluator, The task of the progrem svalustor = to
tome up with & methdd which vields meaningfil re-
aulte but » not so tine copsuning or impractical as
o interfere with the consultation effort itself (Brown
et pl, 1979 Same workers have suggested & single
e deagn utalizing multiple bavelines as an attempt
v emphiny SR experimentsl approach that masumizes
internal validity and sconomy of time (Deno and
Mirkin, 1977 Mevers er gl 19749,

Previous Efforts st Program Fvaluation

At ent e iew of conmilialive evaiuation described
stiichies which measired smsultee satislaction, con
wibter change  or paal attmnment (Mennmao end
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Shaore, 1478, They found that while the ultimate goal
of schonl comaulistion was to affect students, it was
easier tu demuonstsate change 1o teschers than in they

Teacher satisfaction has heen correlated with the
warmth and empathy of the consultant (Schowengerdt
et al., 1976), with the shility to keep the consulter “on
task” (Hergan and Tomberi, 1876; Conolry and Con-
oley. 1081}, and with allocstion of sufficient time for
consultatiun (Conolev and Connley, 1981, White and
Fine, 1676). The hulk of ackool conaultation watisfac-
tion studies indicate that teschera prefer s brl avioral,
client-centered, preseriptive approach to & morg prac.
ess-oriented one (Hergrn apd Tombari, 1978; Conaley .
and Connley. 19%1: Fairchild, 1976; Jacobm. 1975 Med-
way and Forman, 1980),

The studies Linking teacher sttitudes and behavior
to student change have produced equivecsl results.
Jasun and Ferone (1978) showed that while consultee-
centered cossultation resulted in teachers freling bet-
ter shout their teaching and bebavioral mansgement
skilis, behaviomily orinted consultation was actuslly
more effective. Seversl studies have shown that-sig-
nificant changen in teachers' knowiedge of behavior
management and teaching style did not produce any
demonstrable sffect in their stadents (Beyngelson,
1877; Schmuck, 1668; Stangs!, 187¢). .

. Pevhape the mrost-wyeftd Wt of fuSe are those that
foc s on changes producad in students (Mannino and
Shore, 1979). Bergan and Tomberi (1875, 1076) have
demonstrated that coneultations which result in prob-
lem identificstion and clarification are most Likely to
be succassfid. Many of the studies previously cited in
support of ghester teacher satisfaction with & behav-
ioral approach also demonatrate grester goal attain-
ment a3 compared to consultee-centered or “mental
bealth” consultation (Feirchild, 1976; Jason and Fer-
ase, 1978; Jason et al., 1979; Taylor and Vineberg,
1978

it is clear that consuitstion progrema which expha-
rexi't in greater teschar satisfaction, are more ame-
nable to mesningfl svaiustion and produce positive
changes in students. There is evidence that this model
s most cffoctive for elementary school teachers who
deal with disruptive, off-task, or withdrawn students,
while conauites-centered consultation 18 mare effec-
uve for secundary school teschers and administrators
{Conoley and Conaley, 1981).

As our projoct was primarily focused on elementary
school-age children, we chose to implement 8 hehav-
wrlly oriented consuftation program, adapted from
the methadulagy of Deno snd Mirkin {1977) and Mey-
ern et al (1978, 1978},
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Bachground of the Siudy €1 al, 19780 The consultant recorrumended an miter-

Then was the firar veaf of this propect. The uund.
wurk was lasd tn Peter Cohen. M), dunng the e
Vs wear I fuee, be was attenpling o help the
Communty Meutal Health Center (CMHC) respeonsd
toacorern that thes were it rientving and senving
mam chddres i need of nental bealth servies The
PEORCE wan proguesst ut a mevting of ell the wpenn

terdents i the conty The liret tive mgnenntendents

% ho reqiested that the comisultatvon take place in thea
sl ditent were contacted Fach aupenniendent
dengnated vne elepentan school 10 their detrict ax
thowt sgiroprate (or the prgest. Funding fur the
phacet was obtmned thmogh the Mental Heslth/
Mental Retaselation (fiee and United Way The goals
o the propct wene ta (1) provide services for a hvsder
range o chddorn than were being seen ot the CMH(C
100 G Belp tew e deal with behasioral pitedlen in
the ddmaraom and (3 o ppeve cumtaneation
fretwevn the CMHC and the sehoidn

Tar consuliants were live masten” level child pay
chotherapiste ®ho aetr emphoved a1 the Resver
ity CMHC tinly v hed had expenence with
comntillatuae betare [in sthom were coordinator
AL und consultant (1P H ¢ g the progect, reapec
tisely Fac b copmadiant spent 1 day per week in s
dessgnted elenwntary swohool, snd 2 hiurs weekly m
A greige treUOR wh b Lo anesd o thedt consaltative
eXerie e

Method

The cansliants dssatied hehaior problems i«
ststnbarsdired anner fee table 3 for st of problem
st Theee were atatndapd interventions fur each
pireddens e, althogh the connaftant could devise a
ditferent mterention of o was telt to he inducated.

Fach hehassor probibem was operatiansied snd ex
proeveeet s puiilitative naner (oo et al, 1963,
Pt oned Mutkin, 1977 Hall, 1971, Mevers et al,
[0 Belore mokitg atny revommendations, the con
wultante detasinnd o ciable haswehine conssting of =
leind 1w dhitterent behavaral dhwen ations sejwrated
I weeek {0 additiem. consantants geked the teaches
o dengndte s tikd who dut ret have 1hin problem se
that baeline Coubid be raketonn thas child as well Thie
ensuned that the prblent the conmultant was fruning
i nas indecd the matter 0! conrern to the teacher,
for st futseline did wont distinguish the “problem” from
comparsat ol then more disoussion wan centaimiy
el oted

Meer (e furse e e neen abtained to The com
st the teacter and Connltant st 8 sl shoch
o penitatael expresssd s g pereentage of the

ventson, and within gn sgreed upon perod of time.

waould return to Leke cheervational dats on the child.

(Mevers et al.. [979). If the goal wan rached, and the
teacher agreed that the observatsonal period was rep-
reséntative of the chald's hebavior, then the constultes
signied the comult snd indscated on 8 power scale the
degtee of aitistaction with the consultation (referred
ter an the “tescher vahdation scale™ or TVS) [ the
gral was net met, or the tescher wis not sstisfied,
then the consultant and teacher worked tu revise the
utervention (Densi and Markn, 19771,

At the end of the school vear. 8 Teacher Natisfaction
Scale (TSN}, developed by the consultants. was dus
tritnted 1o the teacheen and meturmed enonymnusly. §f
other school pervonne! were involved in the projact,
they filled out & TSN en well. The acale utilized o
power acale Fespuiiae to lasues generlly acknowledged
to he of impurtanve 10 consultetion such as punctual.
ay, etfectivenena, and accesashility R

Attentam wan alsa paid to the process of consulta
ten A time-limited model of consultstion drveloped
by ene of the authors (D B.) wes utilized, This mode!
divides consaltation into the phases of entry, roudeling
of problem solving, on 1on hetween connuhiant
and consulter, and foutening of slonumy and termi-
aation, Fach stage has specific goals, well defined
tanks. and critens for enteting the next phase (Rrent,
14981

A questinnsite ytilizing & power ecale TEMPONSE was
dmtthuted to the consultants during their entny (K),
modeling (M) and terminston (T phines, i order (o
sivens he degree (o whech they sttendad to the Lasks
ol each phase (nee table 2. The collaboration stage
wun drleled teyause the consultanic were not 4n the
schools long enough and did not have sustsined
emagh comtact with any given teachet 1o develop a
crlinbnrutive relstionshp.

Resuits
Gualits of Kealualion rtable 1

Cinly 6894« of the casen seen in consultation had »
vomplete data base Most of the remainng 30.7%
facked cme ur huth initiel beselines, it contsined
valudatirp thet the child met behaviaral guala. Seps
rate evafuation of the 52 cases with cumplete data
base resulted in 8 mesn goal attainment of 0.86, which
waw hikhet than the value of 0.78 found when s} the
canes are included 0 the analvws. The higher the
quality of data, the moe Iikely one van draw a causal
inference hetween etfectiveness and consultative of-
turt ‘The mverall aosivas is probably aof an overest;
mate, snice 1t viekds & lower goal attainment than for

tuseine chervateon iens and Markin, 1977, Mevers o the anmiplete date alone. Most of the incomplete data

Q

RIC

Aruitoxt provided by Eic:

65

\



A

e aad

5
waa gatherwd 10 districts 3 snd ¢ Thase consulitants

hegan wurk before they bhad an opportunity to lewrn
the method of standandised data collection.

Prooves of Conssliaton (tadie 2/

The ssean procsss measure wes 3.86 (out of & pos-
sibly §) indicating that cerefidl astention wae paid to
process issuss by the consultanta. With N = 8, the
corretativn of procesa messurse with aither TSS ov

Coneultes Satisfaction (tables 2 and )

(hverall. the teachers sppeared Qquits sstisfisd, aa
1.00 indicated meximumm satiefaction exd the mean
TVH and TSS were 135 and 122, respeciively. Again,
tecsuse of the amall N, 5o sigificast corrsistions
wete vbestved betwesn eithar TSS or TVS and goal
attascmetit, Thate wan & statisiicatiy significast cor-
relstion between the number of cases of & particuler
problem type and TVS (N = 7, r & 0788, p < 0.08).
Effechuences in Desling uith Probiem Stsdents

The gverage rete of goal astsinmant was 0.7% 65%
of raeen resuited in 106% goal sttainment. The sccess
rate 1 Distnet 1 just sscsped being significestly below
the mean (x" = 389; 0.1 <p <008).

Tash completion problams were siguificectly e
succevfully dealt with than afl other prohiams Iy =
ll.ﬂ?ﬂ&;pdﬂll&uu&nmduthmmp
gmup of problema, disruption (1° = 8.465; p < 0.00).

DAVID A. SRENT AND MARGASET ROWELL

Communisy [mpart (toble ¢}

We have no baseline messuts of the quality or

frequency of communication between CMHC and the
schools, tut the impreasion of il partiss isvoived is
that communication bes (mproved, particularly with
school systems whare the consultation preject ia on-
going.

Of T8 children ssen during the year, 7% had nsver
raceived mautal health earvices previoualy, while 15%
had previoualy besn sees a3 the CMHC. Tweaty, ot
% chikiren, sa & remlt of cossultation werw refarted
sither to the CMHAC (17%) or sacther commusity

@%). Fifty, or 61%, receivad services only

%

i
b
|

TABLE | viste fro.p experimental design, 50 that emonl insfer-
Aanhry of Thwte ences cannot be made. The gality of the data wes
fhare Total  Complets  incompisss not sufficlently precise 1o be considered single cave
* Caen  Diwia Baas Diats Pase Sosign (Bijou ¢ a1, 1969; Hatl, 1971). There ware mo
1 12 10 X MMmMmmﬂnth
2 x 17 3 prove the sfficacy of an intervention, There wes no
3 w R u comporison Froup whos taschers werr nat redeiving
' " e : consuitation ta s if children nat exposed to consal
, 4 1 2 tation but with similar probelms did just s well
Tl B w8 No ssternal obeerver was designated fo validate
TABLE 2
o efoaty by Dhnirict - I
Noof  Nowth g g Teede Precoss Mesrwed®
thaernt w 100% Glast A . w g. e I -
! 12 5 o8t 100 kY & o
: x 1 08 108 74 0 387
' N 1) an i 255 3¢ EX
s 1 . 083 1a A - %]
5 14 2 682 118 180 336 e
Foaal k) “ (X 1% -] 2 78 e
° | 1) peprearsite rompNate gonl aTAcTRA
MELIE. - o onel b xsle
540 rog t g o e 1.0 acale F.ontry, M, modebng. T, fermonstug
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. TARLE 3 TABLE ¢
Afhomy by Frodirm Cammunty fogpat ) »
Ne of Ondy
with Tuschue Caw Comsl-
Frobises T::‘N' wen Ol . iy, CMEC  CMHC  wbuew
- e Anea o
Aty - Nuher » - © 13 1
L __ _mem Pascont of 100 ® -] . [}
Agrmtivn w7 on Y S
INerngprtion a8
N *; 's ﬁ :: SXpastion o one year's time. ft can e conchuded that
::nqhn- % v o8 110 the progrem was quite successfi! (o mesting 1 goala.
I e—— Y 5 os R
Chunic shoescy ‘¢ s 0% ) Modifrations Recomsmended for the Pragram
Ochar ¥ N 1 18 ARkhough the project sppesss to have besn quite
Tuted ™ o oM 1M scosesfl, 5o progrss design is perfact. Basad on the
lame s 0 compl data olxeined and examination of some of the design

ohsenativns Teacher and consultant wete to Rl this
role. The relisbility of the consaitant’s obssrvations
wis Dever sascesed. Morecver, neither tescher nov
consultant waa blind to {he goa! or to ths intesvention
penod. rusing the of whether this would
iefluence their chasrvations.

The case finding abulity of the tsacher was never
ssasserd oo that there could be po fudgment as to what
proporton of chuldren in need of services wia aciually
reforred. This Last flrw maskes it difficult 1o Fvt & true
sssemsanent of the sumber of chiktren in need of serv.
wes and sa # denvative of thet, The proportion actually
being served,

Neverthelesa, within the lumits of the program eval-
uation, can it be saud that the project met ita gonls?
The sverage gnal attainmest of 0.79, 65% of whch
represent complete gnal attainment, points to success
that the teachers and consultsnta Aad in changing
children’s behavios. The teachets seemed to sgree: the
meen THN score was 122 and the TVH wes 1,36,

sultanta’ work. The consultants appeared to have
lsarned the process aspects of consultation well, beeed
on @ mean process self rating acore of 398

1t was more difficult 10 judge community impact for
reasunia mentioned ehove. However, the msjority
(7% 1 of the chuldren wen during the first your of the
peogt bad never been dentified s newding services
pref 10 censultation. Purthermom, 61% wers seen
onidy 5t the school, suggesting thas & sresbls number
aof children could benefit from mental haalth sarvices
who had never e to the CMHC. Ancther way to
#AUge mmunsty ipact o to consider that approzi-
mately {1 children are referred 10 the CMHC each
vear Theeefure this roject incressed the number of
children who meceived services by 25%, & sissahle
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characteristics, several program modiScations are rec-
ommendad.

relatively low goal sttainment, or whethey Lhe low goal
artaintment ot this site mads task complation problems

additional information is obtained about the preva
lence of distwbed children in the dasaroom. Wa plan
two stratagiss for this: (1) to have the tencher il ot
a_acrerning qusstionomire such ax the Rutter B2
(Rottey, 1967) on each child in the classroom, and (2)
to heve the roasultants ohsrrve the clsssroom and see
whuch children they fonl are in need of consultstion.
These two osazsures will go 5 Josg way towards iden-

67



Q

ERIC

Aruitoxt provided by Eic:

64 \

[ RN AvilE A BRENT AND MANGARFT Nuwkil
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e aement 0 target behaviors fne 8 mapowity af
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have heen sstained
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11 degumatrate that coRIALION ™ CADELVE i1 PR
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Pubra o b Soseasest oF D FRANCIR W MaTtika, Expon rive DIRECTOR, BEAVER
Vareey INteaMentate Unir, Monaca, PA

Mo Chawr wn commttee membern, panel Members, and 'nterested parties, Let
e fiest anireduce mysedt T oam Dro Francis W. Matika, Executive Director of the
Beaver Vallev Intermediate U'mt The Beaver Valley Intermediate Unit serves the
students of fifteen 15 sciiool districts and non-public schools totaling 36.000 stu-
deats in Beaver County., Pennsyivania. Educational services provided include these
thut a single district, aleme, could not conduct as economically or effectively. We,
thereture e an educntional service agency that is most involved and interested in
wstertig and developing interagency covperstion. Even more to ihe point of this
heartwg. the BVIU operitod spraial oducation programs in the school districts. Many
of these programes are carnied out on a cooperative basis between the BVIU and its
merber soBool districts

The Beaser Vidlev Intermediate Unit provides specinl educatien progrems and
settaes for the handwapped students of Beaver County. The Special Pupil Services
Progeeams sersices approximately 3,200 handicapped students. Whenever appropri-
ate, mxvisl cducation is provided for students within the regular classroom environ.
ment The intermediate Unit operates the New Horizon Sthool to meet the needs of
hundicapped ~cadents who require such a facility.

The majority of special education programs are located in the repular education
turddings of the acil school districts. This allows for students to attend schen! in
therr hotne sohoal district and reduces the need for transporting students tong dis.
Lunees The New Horizon Schoul prevides an educational setting for approximately
27 handnoappred students from the fifteen O5) local school districts. A full continu-
wm of specaaliced services 15 available to students gt the New Horiron School.

In wdditiom o operating special education classroom. the Special Pupil Service
Program provade muny other services. These serviees includs speech therapy. hear-
g and visual services, audiological testing, instruction in the home, and transpor-
tation of handicapped Children. The Intermediace Unit also maintains a resource
auterud hbraey for gifted education.

Through sarious fiderally funded projects, the Intermediate Unit develops Irdi-
videns! Ftueation Programs (IEP) for handicapped students and provides vocational
truming The Beaver Valley Intermediate Unit meets the educational needs of
hundicapped <tudents in Beaver County by providing comprehensive programs and
SETN LS

The specidd education ot handicapped children often requires the provision of spe-
cuthized Sud related services in order fur a student to receive an appropriate educa-
ton Thee can aftend Umes present problems for individunl school districts or Inter-
toredste U nts o that mandated related services may net be offered by the school in
s prrovision of toaditionad school offerings 1nteragency sereements with community
thental health groviders could be a wource of referral for 8 uumber of problems
aften cncauntered when dealing vith handicapped chrldren. Services of o psvehia-
tast connsehm outside evalosiaons, ete, are just a few of the services that may e
repiiter! o supplement the educationnd progrum. It s not unusual for a hundi-
cupiasd student to papnes meental bealth trestment services in arder 1o bepefit from
A et Aty Pro e

W st v wneze ot the wducational ugencones through State and Federal man-
date bt bren phiaed under the burden of providing 8 multitude of related services
L handuws pped childres The Gmes call for o truly multidisciplinary team approach
L the trovision o Lo approprade specid oducstion program for all of vur handi-
capgmed staderr pabln and poncpublc A sl efficient, and more econumical
W prosele s sarety of setvices bes in the conperalive development of inter
v ereeroents for the provasion of aervices to our nandicapped students
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CoMmeNTs ON PUstie Law it 142 gy Hon Avnstin J Mureny, A REPRENENTAYIVE IN
CONGRESS FROAM iy NTATE OF PPENNSYLVANIA AND CHAIRMAN. SUBCOMMITTEE ON
SterkeT Bpucarion w\

The following cases were chosen e highlight seme of the problems children und
parents fuce when attempting to have their sons/danughtery attend school.

Tom 1s a physically handicapped child, who was born with Spina Bifida. ile walks
with crutches und must be catheterized daily in school. The first four yeam of his
schaoling were spent 1 u segrestated school for handicapped-only students. Tom was
recently moved into a regular schoo! building  Upon moving, his physical therapy
win stopped  Spedial education was stegvad Catheterization is now supervisad Ly a
cafeteria aide Why is this eccurring”?

The District has chosen to discontinue services bevause on the hasis of ane test,
the child s functioning slightly below current grade level The District is now apply-
iy the definition of “physically Fandicupped™ as it appears in the Federal regula-
tin which states the condition must “adversely affect the child’'s educationul per-
formance The same problem of evaluation, interpretation gnd placement, umng
the Federa! regulation, was identified in the GAO reports of February 5. 1883, and
September 30, 1951 To date. no clear guidelines exist.

Al ix 11 years old During the final week of his senior year, he was suspended for

T~ three dass He missed fingls on these days and was not atlowed to make up the
wurk He tried 10 go to summer school: however, his family could not pay for the
tutar Subsequently, he was not able to graduate

This boy ~ould have continued until age 21, however, the stigma tor an older
persan in schoal is great. The boy never received any proactive programming to deal
with lus behasior The scheol attempted to make placeineat in a vocaticnar school
cuntingent on attendance and behavior. The District did not utilize the multidiscipli-
niry process for evaluation, placement or programming. The Federal regulations
are silent on suspension and expulsion. Curredtly in Pennsylveria, there are two,
pasibly three. different rules governing suspension/expulsion of children. The Fed-
srind Act gives no direction to this areas of procedural due prucess.

Aler v a liyear-old. educable mentally retarded (EMR) junior high school stu-
drert Her disability s manifested by poor impulse control, body rocking and u.\lking
out at inappropriate times. Alice is a typical EMR She also has a rare medical con-
dition The District recommended that the child go into a private program for eval-
wition and progran recommendation, The parents {ollowed the recommendation.
After 0 diavs, the tacility ruled out the affects of the medical condition. The private
twcthity also devedoped sind demonstrated effective methods to deal with key behav-
its The tost to the parents for the Yday stuy was $52,000. To date. the @irl has
returaed to her home district. Her behavior has become worse each month. The dis-
trict splrees thut the programs should be done, but they are unable to implement
the programs The parents’ insurance company has informed them of a change in
poley term to a lower type of coverage. The District may hire a classroom aide for
the Fall of 1% Till then, all are asked 1o wait patiently.

{larise 1 o severely mentally retarded 7-yeur-old. She was enrolled in a presschool
at age 3 and remamed there until age 5% In the pre-school, she was learning how
to walk When she enrolled in school. she stopped making progress on her walking
prograsn No one has offered the parents any type of alternative program as the
chuld has not nusde progress for almost two full years.

The chidd can walk but does not? Onee Lgain, the multidisciplinary team concept
v lustonary

B 1s 19 years old and has been diagnosed as mentally retarded with autistic-like
behavior For 22 months, he lived in a private, in-patient psychiatric facility. He re-
turned to his home schoal district and, after being there two years, his behavior
atice g begien to escilate, He returned to the priviste facility for 0 days at a cost
of aver $50008 Upon retura, the behavier once again escalated over the period of a
few werks The prent oy recetving ichome parent behuvior modification services.
The District and Intermedate Unit will not allow the child's therapist to visit the
lass 1o~ the child in his other etting

Where 1 the agency coordinattan”? Ben's program has been weak for several
veatts His momn s at wat's vind When an outside agency approached the distnict, it
was it Doened away

The cases discussed e reatd parent - chiid problems The ARC Westmoreland han.
Alew an execess of U ndivaidaal parent advocacy cases per year The Federal nitia-
tives are otten not realized for those childaen 1t was desigrned to serve Strong. orgase
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nized, effechive monttaring snd enforeament s needed to eliminate the waste of
hurman notential

PREPARED STATEMENT 0F ASsUCIATION FOR RETARDED Civizens, WESTMORELAND
County Cr.aPTsR

The WCARC weicomes the opportunity to express its concern on the utility of
Interagency apreements to deliver a fiee. appropriate public education.

As you arc awnre, the Associaiion for Retuedes Citizens developed one of the first
mapr interagency sgreements in 1972 with the landmark PARC Consent Decree,
which requirew all parties to implement effective educational programming.

The parties tu the Consent Derree are the Department of Education, Departinent
of Welfare, Department of Labor and Industry, Bureau of Vocational Education,
Bureau of Vocational Rehubilitation, the Governor's Office, and the Attorney Gener-
al’s Office Sadly, this group is linited by the commitment from each of the various
departmen: heads who shy away from mandated responsitilities, each with fears of
being left alone to salve a major serviee problem

Too vften ageacies ignore or forget thut tney ure charged with serving all persons
elible. The truditional program sign-ofT that accompanies receipt of Federal dollars
loses meaning in the everyday, bureauerstic operation.

ll shall attempt to describe gaps in the inter-agency agreement practices in Penn-
sylvania

Severa; members of this group - the Bureau of Vocations! Education, Department
of Labor and Industry, and the Department or Public Weifare—all provide various
job trmming or vosationud skills programs Each is responsible for vocational train-
ing, yet there o ne coordinuted inter-agoncy plan to serve the school-age children in
need of vocationul training (Bueenu of Vocational Education), job training (Depart-
ment of Labor, [epsetment of Public Welfare), and job procurement {Department of
Labor, and Industrys What exists s a piecemenl, 1 nted service system that
Iterully takes an entire lifetime to navigate through tﬁo various bureaucracies. By
the time a mentally cetarded person has gone through ail of the various Programs,
they are reudy for retiremeat. They are then confronted with 2 new hureau —the
Department of Aging who's typical response is: “Go fo the Department of Wel-
fare

[ne anter agerncy agreemnent exists, vet no one has, or will take, charge to make it
worl: The resuit 1 chiddren grow older not learning meaningful vocational skillg
st Loe tax paves milbons when research and demonstration has shown that a
vanely af mentaily retarded peesans can become vixcationally proficient.

Brodaky (1953 b completed a follow-op of all moderatély and severely handi-
vapped gridduntes of Ongon Public Scnools from 1976 to 1981 nd found that 24% of -
the graduites were winting for services up to five years later, 659 of those in need
W residential placensent bad not entered into such i peogram, and 807 of all gradu-
stex enin Tens tiven S0 annually Jdess than $42 per ruonthe

Thewe finditgs are similur to those of Bellamy, Raodes, Beurbeau and Menk, 1482;
Stanfields, 1976; Delp and Lorenz, 1953, Saeager, 1972 Tisdel, 14958, and Blessing
il Samelmn, 14972 Stanfielas ooncluded “graduation marked the beginning of a
lite of relative wolution from peers und segregation from toe community” (p A3l

The Lack of aency ugreements, tullow-threugh and monitoring hus resulted in an-
ather penetatinn of mentally persons renruining alienated from a productive, fulfill-
mg file style Strong momitoring i needed to reduce this bureaucratic inefliciency
thet is vbvie v vet wnored )

The Department of Education in Penusylvania was recently ordered to provide
educational services for more than the traditiona! G-day schon) yeaur. The order
requited the Department to make standard eligibility determination. To date. more
than o years after the decision, the Department has not yet set forth any guidelines.
This tack of Deprartment responsihility hus given rise to # juint problem in the De-
purtment of Weltare Montes traditiorally used by DPW for summer programs have
yer to be coordinated by the buresus for etffective and efficient use of limited reve-
nues. The bureaus omerate programs at the sume time. competing for children. Ik
appeurs 1o he i classic case of the right hand not knowing or caring nhoset the ac-
tuns of tie left

In the report, “Financimyg o Free and Appropriste Education for dpecial Needs
¢ huldren”™, the committes dentilied Titde XX, Title XV Soeial Security funds for
health services WUARC overutes o Supplement al Security Income/ Disabled Chil.
dren's Progeet and has sncountered numeronys problems with loest and state educan-
tionaf tfficiats The educational agency will not atlow the teucher to attend the S8/
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DOP comterenices, and screeniiy and evotuntion are not to be done in schoals. The
Stute Department of Heulth and the Department of Fducation have not met to de
termine areas of mutual concern where programnung can be coordinated for maxi-
mal child benefit The fallout from this type of management style is thut chiidren
po unserved or they are served only sporadically. The final outcome is that the chil-
dren receive httle or no tangible benefit.

The Federad Government appropriates monies to states, and should monitor and
enforce the coordinaton of the dollurs. The mechanism for enforcement is in place,
vet seldom called into action. AH programs receiving Federal dollars are required to
submit some type of Federal plun During the plan review and approval stages, the
lack of documentation of agency agreement can be noted, requiring agencies to co-
ordinate program services or not receive Federal dollurs

The effective and efficient use of Federal dollars was recognized in Kruelle v.
Rugus 3rd Circuit Courts,

“The Federial sources which exist and which can assist in this process include ap-
proximately $55 million expressly set aside under Title I of the Eiementary and Sec:
ondary Education Act in addition to the funds availuble under part A of the Act for
handscapped children, 331 million under the set-aside in the Vocational Education
Act, 82357 million under Title 11 of the Elementary and Secondary Education Act,
and additional funding available under the Rehabilitation Act. the Heuad Start Pro-
wram, soctad services, and the Developmental Disabilities Act.”"- S. Rep. No. 16%,
9ith Congg, Ist Sess . reprinted in (1975 US. Code Cong. & Ad. News, 1425, 1447.

The next step would be onsite reviews of identified programs that serve mutual
chents with muxed dolliars

The ingredient that s lacking for successful management is a data-based review
mechanism A variety of the programs calls for plan submission, approval, imple-
mentation and review, yet not all phases of the process are afforded equal merit.
The practice of writing plans and forgetting what is ‘written defies good manage-
ment along with common sense. Coordinated agency plans are a vital step in realiz-
ing the potential of mentally retarded persons



